SOUTHERN ISPAT & ENERGY LIMITED
(FORMERLY SOUTHERN ISPAT LIMITED)

SUSTAINABLE GROWTH

2014-2015
20TH ANNUAL REPORT

20TH ANNUAL REPORT 2014-15

Corporate Information
 Shri. Vivek Agarwal
Chairman & Managing Director
 Shri. Manish Kumar Mishra
Director
 Shri. Vinod Bajoria
Director
 Shri. Dinesh Kesri
Independent Director
 Shri . Madhav Rao
Independent Director
 Shri. T.N. Sivakumar
Independent Director

Auditors
M/s Sunil Johri & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Raipur (C.G)
Bankers
Oriental Bank of Commerce, Palakkad
Registered Office
Door No. 14/448(2), KSN Illam,
Ground Floor, Near SBI,
Kunnathurmedu (PO),
Palakkad-678013
Factory
Kariankode Post, Kottayi,
Palakkad-678572
Share Transfer Agent
Adroit Corporate Services Pvt Ltd
17-20, Jafferbhoy Industrial Estate,
1st Floor, Makhwana Road,
Marol Naka, Andheri (East),
Mumbai-400 059

20TH ANNUAL REPORT 2014-15

CONTENTS
Particulars
Chairman’s Speech
Notice to Annual General Meeting
Directors’ Report to Shareholders
Annexure to Directors’ Report
Annexure to Board’s Report
Management Discussion & Analysis Report
Corporate Governance Report
CMD Certificate on Corporate Governance
Independent Auditors Report on Consolidated Financial Statements
Consolidated Financial Statements
Schedules Annexed to Consolidated Financial Statements
Independent Auditors Report on Standalone Financial Statements
Standalone Financial Statements
Schedules Annexed to Standalone Financial Statements
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
Standalone Cash Flow Statement
Ballot Form
Attendance Slip/Proxy Form

20TH ANNUAL REPORT 2014-15

Chairman’s Speech

“With our core strengths reinforced,
we stand reaffirmed to our commitment
to deliver on our goal of building lasting value.”
Dear Shareholders,
I am pleased to reconnect with you at the end of
another financial year.
Southern Ispat & Energy Limited is a proud,
progressive
and
value-driven
Company.
Systematically, over the years, we have expanded
and integrated our business portfolio to
progressively deliver greater value to all our
stakeholders. Concurrently, we have continued to
reinforce our fundamental strengths, aligning them
to the prevailing complex and challenging business
environment.

in the second half saw a sudden surge in the
variable and fixed expenses which had an impact on
the profits of the Company and the same declined to
Rs. 255.52 millions.
Steel Industry Overview
Global Scenario
In 2014, the world crude steel production reached
1665 Million Tonnes (MT) and showed a growth of
1% over 2013. China remained the world’s largest
crude steel producer in 2014 (823 MT) followed by
Japan (110.7 MT), the USA (88.2 MT) and India
(86.5 MT) at the 4th position.

Review of Operations in challenging times
Even as global economy made a slow and gradual
progress towards recovery during FY 2014, India
saw a second consecutive year of sub 5% growth.
This manifested itself in persistent high inflation,
high fiscal deficit and low investments in the
infrastructure and construction sector. As natural
fallout, industries across all sectors were impacted
and the steel sector was no exception.
Under such challenging macro-economic conditions,
we reported an increase in total revenue from
operations, which increased to Rs.6703.13
millions in FY 2015 from Rs. 5062.41millions in the
previous fiscal. Commercial operation of steel plant

WSA has projected Indian steel demand to grow by
6.2% in 2015 and by 7.3% in 2016 as compared to
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global steel use growth of 0.5% and 1.4%
respectively. Chinese steel use is projected to
decline in both these years by 0.5%.

At the time of its release, the National Steel Policy
2005 had envisaged steel production to reach 110
million tonnes (MT) by 2019-20. However, based on
the assessment of the current ongoing projects,
both in Greenfield and brown field, the Working
Group on Steel for the 12th Five Year Plan has
projected that domestic crude steel capacity in the
country is likely to be 140 MT by 2016-17 and has
the potential to reach 149 MT if all requirements
are adequately met.
Production

Per capita finished steel consumption in 2016 is
estimated at 1565.5 MT for world and 703.7 MT for
China by WSA.



Steel Industry was de-licensed and decontrolled in 1991 & 1992 respectively.



Today, India is the 3rd largest producer of
crude steel in the world.



In 2014-15, production for sale of total finished
steel (alloy + non alloy) was 91.46 MT, a
growth of 4.3% over 2013-14.



Production for sale of Pig Iron in 2014-15 was
9.7 MT, a growth of 22% over 2013-14.



India is the largest producer of sponge iron in
the world with the coal based route accounting
for 90% of total sponge iron production in the
country.

Domestic Scenario
The Indian Steel Industry has entered into a new
development stage from 2007-08, riding high on the
resurgent economy and rising demand for steel.
Rapid rise in production has resulted in India
becoming the 3rd largest producer of crude steel in
2015 and the country continues to be the largest
producer of sponge iron or DRI in the world. As per
the report of Working Group on Steel for the 12th
Five Year Plan, there exist many factors which carry
the potential of raising the per capita steel
consumption in the country. These include among
others, an estimated infrastructure investment of
nearly a trillion dollars, a projected growth of
manufacturing from current 8% to 11-12%,
increase in urban population to 600 million by 2030
from the current level of 400 million, emergence of
the rural market for steel currently consuming
around 10 kg per annum buoyed by projects like
Bharat Nirman, Pradhan Mantri Gram Sadak Yojana,
Rajiv Gandhi Awaas Yojana among others.

Demand-Availability Projection
 Demand- availability of iron and steel in the
country is projected by Ministry of Steel in
its Five Year Plan documents.
 Gaps in availability are met mostly through
imports.
 Interface with consumers by way of a Steel
Consumers’ Council exists, which is
conducted on regular basis.
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 Interface helps in redressing availability
problems, complaints related to quality.
Steel Prices
 Price regulation of iron & steel was
abolished on 16.01.1992. Since then steel
prices are determined by the interplay of
market forces.
 Domestic steel prices are influenced by
trends in raw material prices, demandsupply conditions in the market and
international price trends among others.
 An Inter-Ministerial Group (IMG) is
functioning in the Ministry of Steel, under
the Chairmanship of Secretary (Steel) to
monitor and coordinate major steel
investments in the country.
 As a facilitator, the Government monitors
the steel market conditions and adopts fiscal
and other policy measures based on its
assessment. Currently, basic excise duty for
steel is set at 12.5% and there is no export
duty on steel items. The government has
also imposed export duty of 30% on all
forms of iron ore except low grade which
carry a duty of 10% while iron ore pellets
have a export duty of 5% in order to control
ad-hoc exports of the items and conserve
them for long term requirement of the
domestic steel industry. It has also raised
import duty on most steel imports by 2.5%,
taking the import duty on carbon steel flat
products to 10% and that on long products
to 7.5%.
 For ensuring quality of steel several items
have been brought under a quality control
order issued by the Government.

 Further, a Steel Price Monitoring Committee
has been constituted by the Government
with
the
aim
to
monitor
price
rationalization, analyze price fluctuations
and advise all concerned regarding any
irrational
price
behavior
of
steel
commodity.
Opportunities for growth of Iron and Steel in
Private Sector
The New Industrial Policy Regime
The New Industrial policy opened up the Indian
iron and steel industry for private investment by (a)
removing it from the list of industries reserved for
public sector and (b) exempting it from compulsory
licensing. Imports of foreign technology as well as
foreign direct investment are now freely permitted
up to certain limits, under an automatic route.
Ministry of Steel plays the role of a facilitator,
providing broad directions and assistance to new
and existing steel plants, in the liberalized scenario.
The Growth Profile
(i)

Steel: The liberalization of industrial policy
and other initiatives taken by the
Government have given a definite impetus
for entry, participation and growth of the
private sector in the steel industry. While
the
existing
units
are
being
modernized/expanded, a large number of
new steel plants have also come up in
different parts of the country based on
modern, cost effective, state of-the-art
technologies. In the last few years, the rapid
and stable growth of the demand side has
also prompted domestic entrepreneurs to
set up fresh green field projects in different
states of the country.
Crude steel capacity was 109.85 MT in
2014-15 and India, which emerged as the
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3rd largest producer of crude steel in the
world in 2015 as per ranking released by
the WSA, has to its credit, the capability to
produce a variety of grades and that too, of
international quality standards. The country
is expected to become the 2nd largest
producer of crude steel in the world soon,
provided all requirements for creation of
fresh capacity are adequately met.
(ii)

(iii)

Pig Iron: India is also an important producer
of pig iron. Post –liberalization, with setting
up several units in the private sector, not
only imports have drastically reduced but
also India has turned out to be a net
exporter of pig iron. The private sector
accounted for 91% of total production for
sale of pig iron in the country in 2014-15.
The production for sale of pig iron has
increased from 1.6 MT in 1991-92 to 9.7 MT
in 2014-15.
Sponge Iron: India is the world’s largest
producer of sponge iron with a host of coal
based units, located in the mineral-rich
states of the country. Over the years, the
coal based route has emerged as a key
contributor and accounted for 90% of total
sponge iron production in the country.
Capacity in sponge iron making too has
increased over the years and stood at 46.23
MT in 2014-15.

A milestone year
 Iron Ore Mines
As a part of backward integration, SIEL had
entered into mining activity in Buxwaha
Iron Ore Mines spread over 150 Hectares in
Chattarpur area of Madhya Pradesh, India.
The mining division has its iron ore
operations in the mineral rich Chattarpur
belt of Madhya Pradesh. The mines have a
substantial resource base of superior quality
iron ore with high Fe (Iron) content and
bulk density. The Fe content varies between
63 to 66 percent, which makes it one of the
best quality materials available in the
country. The potential of the proven deposit,
as well as the quality and quantity of
reserves, are good enough to sustain the
mining operations for the next 20 years at
the current operating capacity. The main
products are:
 Callibrated Iron Ore Lumps-inputs for steel
making through the DRI/BF process
 Iron Ore Fines –inputs for sinters and
pellets, used for making steel.
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On track to generate greater value
Beneficiation & Pellatization Plant
The excess fines generated from the Iron Ore
crushing units are mostly going waste, lying in
tailing ponds for long years or exported. In order to
capitalize the mining resources, SIEL has now
proposed to set up 1.2 Million tonne per annum
capacity iron ore beneficiation & pellatization plant
in Chattarpur area of Madhya Pradesh, India for
agglomeration of beneficiated and ground iron ore
into spherical shaped green balls and subsequent
heat hardening them is termed as pelletizing.
Pellets thus produced to desired physical and
chemical properties are much superior to the
conventionally sized iron ore lumps. Iron Ore
pellets are in very high demand.

strengthening of our fundamentals, we are
committed to continuing driving costs out of our
business and achieving further improvements in the
productivity
and
effectiveness
of
our
manufacturing, selling and administrative activities.

In conclusion, while economic growth has been
subdued in the last couple of years, we are
encouraged by the signs of improvement in recent
months. Steel is among the basic blocks to build,
maintain and advance the Indian economy and SIEL
is ideally positioned to respond to the challenges
and to capitalize on the opportunities that lie ahead.
We appreciate the efforts of our employees to
achieve the business objectives in the most efficient
and effective way possible. On behalf of the Board, I
would also like to express my gratitude to our
shareholders, investors and bankers for reposing
trust in our vision and strategies. Thank you for
your continued support as we work to create
sustainable value for our stakeholders.

Geared for higher performance
As we move into the new fiscal, we are confident
that we are on the right track and the strategies we
have adopted of customer-focused innovation,
simplified operations and better use of technology
will
enable
substantial
improvement
in
performance. Through reconfiguration and re-

Sd/Vivek Agarwal
Chairman and Managing Director
Palakkad, Kerala
14th August 2015
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SOUTHERN ISPAT & ENERGY LIMITED
Registered Office: Door No. 14/448(2), KSN Illam, Ground Floor, Near SBI, Kunnathurmedu(PO),
Palakkad, Kerala-678013

Phone: +91 491 2531698/2527956
Email: sielpkd@gmail.com Website: www.southernispat.com
CIN: L45309KL1995PLCOO9171

NOTICE is hereby given that the 20th Annual General Meeting of SOUTHERN ISPAT &
ENERGY LTD will be held on 30th September, 2015 at 10:30 AM at the Registered Office of
the Company at Door No. 14/448(2), KSN Illam, Ground Floor, Near SBI, Kunnathurmedu
(PO), Palakkad, Kerala-678013, to transact the following business:
1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Statement of Profit and Loss for the period
ended 31st March, 2015 and the Balance Sheet as at that date together with the Reports
of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.
“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended
31st March, 2015 including Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015 the Profit & Loss
Account for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2015 together with the Reports of the
Directors and the Auditors of the Company thereon, as presented to the meeting be and
the same are hereby approved and adopted.”

2.

To appoint a director in the place of Mr. Dinesh Kesri who retires by rotation and being
eligible offers himself for reappointment.
“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Dinesh Kesri who retires by rotation and being eligible for
reappointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company.”

3.

To appoint a director in the place of Mr. Madhav Rao who retires by rotation and being
eligible offers himself for reappointment.
“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Madhav Rao who retires by rotation and being eligible for
reappointment, be and is herby re-appointed as a Director of the Company.

4.

To appoint a director in the place of Mr. T.N. Sivakumar (DIN: 0656568) who retires by
rotation and being eligible offers himself for reappointment.
“RESOLVED THAT Mr. T.N. Sivakumar who retires by rotation and being eligible for
reappointment be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company.”

5.

Appointment of Auditors
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed there under, as
amended from time to time, and pursuant to the recommendations of the Audit
Committee of the Board of Directors, M/s Sunil Johri & Associates, Chartered
Accountants (Regn No. 074654) be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of
the Company, to hold office from the conclusion of this 20th Annual General Meeting
until the conclusion of the 22nd AGM (subject to ratification of the appointment by the
members at every AGM held after this 20th AGM) at a remuneration of Rs. 5,00,000/plus reimbursement of out of pocket expenses for the Financial Year 2015-16 as fixed by
the Board of Directors of the Company and for other years as may be fixed by the Board
of Directors.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
Place: Palakkad
Date: 14th August, 2015

Registered Office:
14/448(2), “KSN Illam”,
Ground Floor, Near SBI,
Kunnathurmedu,
Palakkad-678001
CIN: L45309KL1995PLC009171
Tel No: +91-491-2531698
Fax: +91-491-2520035
E-mail: sielpkd@gmail.com
Website: www.southernispat.com

Sd/VIVEK AGARWAL
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
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NOTES:1.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and
vote on a poll instead of himself /herself, and proxy so appointed need not be a member
of the Company. The instrument appointing proxy should be deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.
Proxies submitted on behalf of Companies, Trusts etc. must be supported by an
appropriate resolution/authority as applicable. A person shall not act as proxy for more
than 50 members and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total
voting Share Capital of the Company. However, a member holding more than ten percent
of the total Share Capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single
person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or
shareholder.

2.

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain
closed from 24th September 2015 to 30th September 2015 (both days inclusive) for the
purpose of 20th Annual General Meeting.

3.

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to notify/send, quoting their
Folio No. about any change in their address/mandate/bank details to the Company's
Registrar and Transfer Agents :- Adroit Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd., Unit: Southern Ispat
& Energy Ltd., 17-20, Jafferbhoy Industrial Estate, 1st Floor, Makhwana Road, Marol
Naka, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400059.

4.

Members holding shares in the electronic/dematerialized form are advised to inform
changes in their address/bank mandate directly to their respective Depository
Participants.

5.

Intimation of your e-mail id for receiving notice of various Meetings/ Annual Reports
and other documents/updates from the Company - Pursuant to circular No. 17/95/2011
CL-V dated 21/04/2011 and 29/04/2011 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Govt. of India, shareholders desirous of receiving notice of various Meetings/ Annual
Reports and other documents/updates from the Company through e-mail may intimate
their e-mail id and any changes therein from time to time to their Depository
Participants (in case of shareholding in demat mode) and to the Registrar and Transfer
Agents (in case of shareholding in physical share certificates) with a view to pledge their
support towards Green Initiative to Save Paper, Save Environment campaign.

6.

Members are requested to bring their Attendance slip and copy of the Annual Report at
the meeting, as copies of the same will not be distributed at the meeting. Attendance slip
should be submitted at the entrance of the AGM hall. For the convenience of members, a
copy of attendance slip and proxy form is enclosed at the end of this report.

7.

Members desirous of asking any questions at the Annual General Meeting are requested
to send their questions so as to reach the Company at least 10 days before the Annual
General Meeting so that the same can be suitably replied, to the satisfaction of
shareholders.
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8.

All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice will be open for inspection at the
Registered Office of the Company during 10.00 am to 12.00 noon on all working days up
to and including the date of the AGM.

9.

Members holding shares in multiple folios in identical order of names are requested to
send to the Company or its Registrar and Transfer Agents, the details of such folios
together with the share certificates for consolidating their holdings into a single folio.

10.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore requested to submit their PAN to their
Depository Participant with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company's Registrar
and Transfer Agent.

11.

Members holding shares in physical form may obtain Nomination Forms from the
Company's Registrar and Transfer Agents. Members holding shares in electronic form
may obtain the Nomination Forms from their respective Depository Participants.

12.

Brief Details in respect of Director seeking appointments / re-appointment at this
Annual General Meeting as required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement is
provided in the Report on Corporate Governance forming part of this Annual Report.

14.

Voting through electronic means
Pursuant to the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 and Rule
21 of Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is
pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote at the 20th Annual
General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted
through e-voting services provided by Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL).
The instructions for shareholding voting electronically are as under:
(i)

(ii)
(iii)
(iv)
(v)

The voting period begins on 28/09/2015 (10:00 AM) and ends on 29/09/2015
(8:00 PM) . During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares
either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record
date) of 24/09/2015 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module
shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.
Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be
entitled to vote at the meeting venue.
The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com
Click on Shareholders.
Now Enter your User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID.
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number
registered with the Company.
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(vi)
(vii)

(viii)

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to
www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any Company, then
your existing password is to be used.
If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

PAN

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical
Form
Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric “PAN issued by Income Tax
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as
physical shareholders)


Members who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the
first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the
sequence number in the PAN field.



In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the
applicable number of 0’s before the number after the first
two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your
name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then
enter RA00000001 in the PAN field.
Dividend
Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyy
Bank
format) as recorded in your demat account or in the Company
Details or records in order to log in
Date
of
Birth (DOB)

If both the details are not recorded with the depository or
company please enter the member id/folio number in the
Dividend Bank Details field as mentioned in instruction
(v)
(ix)
(x)

(xi)
(xii)
(xiii)

After entering these details appropriately, click on ‘SUBMIT’ tab.
Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now
reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter
their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is
to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other
company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for evoting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your
password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential.
For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for evoting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.
Click on the EVSN for the relevant <SOUTHERN ISPAT AND ENERGY LTD> on
which you choose to vote.
On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the
same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The
option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that
you dissent to the Resolution.
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(xiv)

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution
details.
(xv)
After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on
“OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your
vote.
(xvi) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to
modify your vote.
(xvii) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print”
option on the Voting page.
(xviii) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User
ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the
details as prompted by the system.
(xix) Note for Non-Individual Shareholders and Custodians









(xx)

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc)
and Custodian are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and
register themselves as Corporates.
A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of
the entity should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created
using the admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able
to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.
The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they
would be able to cast their vote.
A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA)
which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be
uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the
same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the
Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at
www.evotingindia.com under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
(xxi) The voting period begins on 28th September, 2015 (10.00 AM) and ends on 29th
September, 2015 (8.00 PM). During this period shareholders’ of the Company,
holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cutoff date of 24th September, 2015, may cast their vote electronically. The evoting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a
resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to
change it subsequently.
(xxii) The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the
paid up equity share capital of the Company as on cut-off date i.e. 24th
September, 2015
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(xxiii) Mr. R. Ramachandar, Practising Company Secretary, Coimbatore has been
appointed as Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and
transparent manner.
(xxiv) The scrutinizer shall within a period of not exceeding two working days from the
conclusion of the e-voting period unblock the votes in the presence of at least
two witnesses not in employment of the Company and make a scrutinizer’s
report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of
the Company.
(xxv) The results of the e-voting along with the scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on
the Company’s website www.southernispat.com and on the website of CDSL
within two days of passing of the resolution at the AGM of the Company. The
results will also be communicated to the stock exchange where the shares of the
Company are listed.
(xxvi) As the voting of the members is through electronic means, the members who do
not have access to e-voting may request a Physical Ballot form from the
Registered Office of the Company. You are required to fill in the Ballot form and
enclose it in sealed envelope and send it to scrutinizer Mr. R. Ramachandar, No.
21, 3rd Floor, ML Lund Complex, V H Road, Coimbatore – 641 001 so as to reach
the scrutinizer not later than 26th September, 2015 at 6.00 p.m. Ballot form
received after this date will be treated as invalid. The scrutinizer's decision on
the validity of the forms will be final. A member can opt for only one mode of
voting i.e. either through e-voting or by Ballot. If a member casts votes by both
modes, then voting done through e-voting shall prevail and Ballot shall be
treated as invalid.
By Order of the Board of Directors
Sd/Place : Palakkad
Date: 14th August. 2015
Registered Office:
Door No: 14/448 (2), KSN Illam,
Ground Floor, Near SBI,
Kunnathurmedu, Palakkad-678013
CIN: L45309KL1995PLC009171
Tel No. : +91-491-2531698
E-mail: sielpkd@gmail.com
Website: www.southernispat.com

VIVEK AGRAWAL
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
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DIRECTOR REPORT TO SHAREHOLDERS
Dear Shareholders,
Your Directors take immense pleasure in presenting this 20th Annual Report together with
the Consolidated Audited Accounts of the Company for the Financial Year 2014-15 for the
period ended on 31st March 2015.
Financial Results (Rs. Million)
Particulars
Sales & Other Income
Material Consumed
Changes in Inventory
Employee Benefits
Finance Cost
Depreciation
Other Expenses
Profit before Taxes
Taxes-Current Tax
- Deferred Tax
Profit After Taxes
Earnings per Share (Basic & Dilutive)

2014-15
6703.13
6362.43
(6.61)
4.92
5.01
15.28
69.73
252.37
0.92
(3.14)
255.52
1.93

2013-14
5065.00
4713.28
0.09
4.66
6.65
9.84
46.68
283.81
0.22
(1.18)
284.77
2.15

DIVIDEND
In order to augment resources for the expansion plans, your Directors do not recommend
distributing any dividend for the year ended 31st March 2015.
SHARE CAPITAL
The paid up equity capital as on March 31, 2015 was ` 13214.91 Lakhs. During the year
under review, the Company had gone for subdivision of the equity shares of the Company
of face value of ` 10/- each into ten equity shares of the face value of ` 1/- each
REVIEW OF OPERATIONS
During the year under review, the Company's financial performance has been adversely
affected due to the non-availability of raw material, increasing raw material costs and
volatile foreign exchange. The company took various initiatives to improve its profitability
by diversification which helped the Company to post a reasonable performance for the
year.
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BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT
The Company has devised and implemented a mechanism for risk management and has
developed a Risk Management Policy. The Policy provides for constitution of a Risk
Committee, which will work towards creating a Risk Register, identifying internal and
external risks and implementing risk mitigation steps. The Committee will, on a quarterly
basis, provide status updates to the Board of Directors of the Company.
SUBSIDIARY
In accordance with the general circular issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government of India, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and other documents of
the Subsidiary Company is not being attached with the Balance Sheet of the Company.
However the financial information of the subsidiary companies is disclosed in the Annual
Report in compliance with the said circular. The Company will make available the Annual
Accounts of the subsidiary company and the related detailed information to any member of
the Company who may be interested in obtaining the same. The annual accounts of the
Subsidiary Company will also be kept open for inspection at the Registered Office of the
Company and that of the respective Subsidiary Company. The Consolidated Financial
Statements presented by the Company include the financial results of its subsidiary
Company. Details of subsidiary of the Company are covered in Management's Discussion
and Analysis Report forming part of the Annual Report
DEPOSITORY SYSTEM
As on 31st March, 2015, about 99.95% of the shares of your Company are held in
dematerialized form.
The shares of the Company are available for trading in the dematerialized form under both
the Depository Systems in India-NSDL and CDSL. The International Securities Identification
Number (ISIN) allotted to the Company’s shares under the Depository System is
INE943B01029. The Annual Custodial Fee for the Financial Year 2014-15 has been paid to
NSDL and CDSL, the Depositories.
During the year, out of 1321490800 equity shares being the paid up capital of the Company
as on 31st March, 2015, a total of 1320794040 shares constituting 99.95% of the paid up
share capital stand dematerialized.
LISTING FEES
The Annual Listing Fees for the year 2014-15 had been paid to the Stock Exchanges where
the Company’s shares are listed.

20TH ANNUAL REPORT 2014-15
DIRECTORS
Mr. Dinesh Kesri, Independent Director retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself
for re-appointment
Mr. Madhav Rao, Independent Director retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself
for re-appointment
Mr. T N Sivakumar, Independent Director retires by rotation and being eligible offers
himself for re-appointment.
All independent directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of
independence as laid down under section 196(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49
of the Listing Agreement.
Independent Directors
Pursuant to Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 (new Act) read with the Rules made
thereunder, the Independent Directors can hold office for a period of up to 5 consecutive
years and shall not be liable to retire by rotation. They may be appointed for a maximum of
two consecutive terms of up to 5 years each. In terms of revised Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement which came into effect from 1st October, 2014, in case the Independent Director
has already served for 5 or more years, he can be appointed for only one term of 5 years.
However, under the new act, and Clause 49 of Listing Agreement, they may be appointed
afresh with a fixed period of up to 5 years. As per sub-section (5) of said Section 149, the
compliance is to be made within one year from the date of commencement of the new Act.
Presently Sri. T. N. Sivakumar, Sri. Dinesh Kesri and Sri. Madhav Rao are the Independent
Directors of the Company in terms of Section 149. As per their existing terms of
appointment, all of them are liable to retire by rotation. The Board considered the
appointment of the above mentioned Directors in terms of Section 149 and Schedule IV to
the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and was of the view that
these independent directors fulfill the conditions specified in the Act and the rules made
there under and that the proposed directors are independent of the management and can
be appointed for a term of three years during which period, they shall not be liable to retire
by rotation. These directors possess requisite qualifications, appropriate skills, experience
and knowledge in one or more fields of finance, law management, marketing,
administration, technical operations and other disciplines related to the Company’s
business, the educational/professional qualifications, working experience, expertise in line
with Company’s business, positive attributes.
Board Evaluation
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement, the Board has carried out an evaluation of its own performance, the directors
individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Appointment &
Remuneration Committees. The manner in which the evaluation has been carried out has
been explained in the Corporate Governance Report.
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DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Your directors confirm that:
i.

In the preparation of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2015,
the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures, if any;

ii.

The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2015 and
of the profit of the Company for the year under review;

iii.

The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956,
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities; and

iv.

The Directors had prepared the financial statements for the year ended 31st March,
2015, on a 'going concern' basis.

REMUNERATION POLICY
The Board has, on the recommendation of the Appointment & Remuneration Committee
framed a policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their
remuneration. The Remuneration Policy is stated in the Corporate Governance Report.
MEETINGS
A calendar of meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors.
During the year six Board Meetings and four Audit Committee Meetings were convened and
held. The details of which are given in the Corporate Governance Report. The intervening
gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The Remuneration Committee of the Board was reconstituted and renamed as Nomination
and Remuneration Committee complying with the requirements of the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rues framed there under. The details regarding Nomination
and Remuneration Committee Meeting held during the Financial Year is annexed to the
Corporate Governance Report.
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SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Corporate Social Responsibility occupies a central position in Companies activities and is
an ongoing daily affair. Our Company's plant at Kottayi, Palakkad is a leading industrial unit
in the region and therefore the local community looks towards the Company for social
support. Company continues to provide necessary support to economically backward
people of the adjoining villages through various community development, education and
healthcare programmes.
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges, a separate section
titled “Management Discussion & Analysis” has been included in this Annual Report along
with a Certificate of compliance from the Auditors and forms an integral part of this report.
STATUTORY DISCLOSURES
i)

A declaration signed by Chairman & Managing Director as required under Clause
49 (I)(D) of the Listing Agreement is enclosed.

ii)

The Chairman & Managing Director have given a certificate to the Board of
Directors, as required under Clause 49 (V) of the Listing Agreement, for the year
ended 31st March, 2015.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
In accordance with Accounting Standard-21- Consolidated Financial Statements prepared
on the basis of audited financial statements received from subsidiary company as approved
by their respective board forms part of this Report and Accounts.
AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Audit Committee of Board of Directors constituted in terms of Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 consists of Sri. T.N. Sivakumar as
its Chairman and Sri. Manish Kumar Mishra and Sri. Madhav Rao as its members.
AUDITORS AND AUDITORS REPORT
The Auditors’ Report and Notes to the Accounts are referred in the Auditors’ Report are self
explanatory and therefore, do not call for any further comments or explanation.
M/s Sunil Johri & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Raipur, Auditors of the Company, hold
the office till the conclusion of 22nd Annual General Meeting and are eligible for
reappointment. A Certificate from the auditors has been received to the effect that their reappointment, if made, would be within the prescribed limits under Section 139(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

20TH ANNUAL REPORT 2014-15

FIXED DEPOSITS
Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.
DEPOSITS
The Company has not accepted any fixed deposits during the period under review.
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
The Company has not given any loans or guarantees covered under the provisions of
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.
The details of the investments made by Company is given in the notes to the Financial
Statements
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNING AND OUTGO
The information relating to Conservation Of Energy, Foreign Exchange Earning And Out Go,
Technology Absorption pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the Act, read with Rule 8 Sub
Rule 3 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are annexed to this report.
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
None of the employees of the Company was in receipt of remuneration above ` 2,00,000/per month or ` 24,00,000/- per annum during the year under review and as such there is
no need to give a declaration u/s 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956.
CODE OF CONDUCT
The Board of Directors has approved a Code of Conduct which is applicable to the members
of the Board and all employees in the course of day to day business operations of the
Company. The Company believes in “Zero Tolerance” against bribery, corruption and
unethical dealings/ behaviours of any form and the Board has laid down the directives to
counter such acts. The code laid down by the Board is known as “Code of Business
Conduct” which forms an appendix to the Code.
VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY
The Company has a vigil mechanism named Fraud and Risk Management Policy to deal
with instance of fraud and mismanagement, if any.
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In staying true to our values of Strength, Performance and Passion and in line with our
vision of being one of the most respected Companies in India, the Company is committed to
the high standards of Corporate Governance and stakeholder responsibility.
The Company has a Fraud Risk and Management Policy to deal with instances of fraud and
mismanagement, if any, The FRM Policy ensures that strict confidentiality is maintained
whilst dealing with concerns and also that no discrimination will be meted out to any
person for a genuinely raised concern.
A high level Committee has been constituted which looks into the complaints raised. The
Company reports to the Audit Committee and the Board.
EXPANSION PLANS
 Exploring Mining Opportunities & Securing Raw materials and integrating
backwards into mining of Iron Ore and Chrome Ore.
 Setting up a Beneficiated & Pelletizing plant with an installed capacity of 12,00,000
TPA in Madhya Pradesh, India for exploiting the mining operations & maximizing
profits.
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM
The Company has in place an adequate and appropriate system of internal control,
commensurate with its size and nature of business to ensure efficacy of operations and
compliance with applicable legislations. The Company has comprehensive budgetary
control system. The management regularly reviews actual performance.
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
During the year under review, your Company enjoyed cordial relationship with workers
and employees at all levels.
HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
Your Company all the time strives towards the development of its employees, to upgrade
their skills and to boost the motivation levels of its human resource through various
mechanisms. For enhancing the team spirit of the employees departmental quality circles
and other awareness programmes being organized from time to time. We were successful
in maintaining a healthy working environment and cordial industrial relations throughout
the year. The efforts put in by the employees at all levels are highly commendable and have
contributed immensely to the excellent performance of the company. Your Company HR
team has been continuously striving for establishing a better and congenial relationship
with Workmen, Unions and all external agencies resulting in achieving zero man days' loss
due to industrial unrest.
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on
arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially
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significant related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Key
Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have potential conflict with
interest of the Company at large.
PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING
The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view
to regulate trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the
Company. The Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company’s shares and
prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the designated
employees which in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to
the Company and during the period when the Trading Window is closed. The Board is
responsible for implementation of the Code.
All Board Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the
Code.
SECRETARIAL AUDIT
Pursuant to provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the Company has
appointed Palak Desai, Practising Company Secretary to undertake the Secretarial Audit of
the Company. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as “Annexure A”
COST AUDITORS
M/s Arindam & Associates, Cost & Management Accountants, Raipur, Cost Auditors of the
Company has been re-appointed as the Company's Cost Auditors for the Financial Year
2015-16.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is annexed
herewith as “Annexure B”.
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ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT
Information under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 8 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
I. Conservation of Energy
a.
Energy conservation measures taken

The Company is using Induction Furnace
and hence possibility of conserving
energy is limited.

Additional investments and proposals, if any,
being implemented for reduction of consumption NIL
of energy
Impact of measures at (a) & (b) above
for
reduction of energy consumption and consequent NA
impact on the cost of production of goods.
FORM A
A. Power and Fuel Consumption
Current Year
ended on
31/03/15
1
Electricity
Purchased
Units/KWH
8221360
Total Amount (Rs. in Lakhs)
493.60
Rate/Unit (Rs.)
6.00
Own Generation (Diesel Generation)
Units/KWH
NIL
Units per litre of Diesel Oil
NA
Cost of Unit of Diesel Oil (Rs./KWH)
NA
b.

2

3

Coal
Qty (MT) (Grade varies from A to D)
Total Cost (Rs. lakhs)
Average Rate (Rs./Tonne)

Previous Year
ended on
31/03/2014
5597280
308.81
5.52

NIL
NA
NA

Furnace Oil (Diesel Oil/LD Oil)
Quantity (Litres)
NIL
Total amount (Rs. lakhs)
NIL
Average rate (Rs./Litre)
NA
B. Consumption per unit of production
Product
Current Year (31/03/15)
Previous Year (31/03/2014)
Electricity Diesal Coal
Electricity
Diesal / LD
Coal (MT)
(KWH)
/ LD
(MT)
(KWH)
Oil (Ltr)
Oil
M S Ingots
(Ltr)
1555
Nil
Nil
1409
Nil
II. Technology Absorption

NIL
NA
NA
NIL
NA
NA
NIL
NIL
NA

Nil
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FORM – B
(Form for disclosure of particulars with respect to Technology Absorption)

1.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT
The Company’s products are well within the stipulated requirements of the Customers and
Research & Development works are going on a routine manner. The Company has not
incurred any expenditure on this account as the same is a routine. The company has fully
fledged laboratories at its Plants for testing the quality of Raw Materials and also of the
finished products.

2.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION
Since no technology has been absorbed from outside the item is not applicable to us. The
Company however, continues the efforts for up gradation of technology in order to improve
the quality and reduce cost to the extent possible.
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Annexure A to Boards Report
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For The Financial Year Ended On 31st March, 2015
(Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To
The Members
Southern Ispat & Energy Limited

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Southern Ispat & Energy Limited (hereinafter called the
Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.
Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby
report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year
ended on 31st March, 2015, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that
the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by Southern Ispat & Energy Limited for the Financial Year ended on 31 st March 2015
according to the provision of:
(i)
(ii)
(iii)
(iv)
(v)

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;
The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA) and the rules made there
under;
The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;
Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there
under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings;
The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) viz:
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;
(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;
(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client;

20TH ANNUAL REPORT 2014-15
(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009; and
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998.
(vi)

OTHER APPLICAB LE ACTS,
(a) Factories Act, 1948
(b) Payment Of Wages Act, 1936, and rules made thereunder,
(c) The Minimum Wages Act, 1948, and rules made thereunder,
(d) Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948, and rules made thereunder,
(e) The Employees’ Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952, and rules
made thereunder,
(f) The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, and rules made thereunder,
(g) Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, and rules made thereunder,
(h) The Water (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1974, Read with Water
(Prevention & Control of Pollution) Rules, 1975,
(i) Food Safety and Standards Act, 2006, and rules made thereunder.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange.
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc.
We further report that,
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of
the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance.
Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.
We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.
Place: Mumbai
Date: 14th August, 2015

Sd/Palak Desai
Practising Company Secretary
CP No. 7426

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as ‘ANNEXURE A’ and
forms an integral part of this report.
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“ANNEXURE A”
To
The Members
Southern Ispat & Energy Limited
Door No. 14/448(2), KSN Illam,
Ground Floor, Near SBI,
Kunnathurmedu,
Palakkad-678013
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.
1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.
2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. We
believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.
3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.
4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.
5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the
verification of procedures on test basis.
6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy of effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.
Place: Mumbai
Date: 14th August, 2015

Sd/Palak Desai
Practicing Company Secretary
CP No. 7426
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Annexure B to Boards Report

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL REPORT
As on the Financial Year Ended on 31st March, 2015
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014
I.

REGISTARTION AND OTHER DETAILS
i)
ii)
iii)
iv)
v)

CIN: L45309KL1995PLC009171
Registration Date: 27/06/1995
Name of the Company: Southern Ispat & Energy Limited
Category/Sub-Category of the Company: Company Limited by Shares
Address of the Registered Office and contact details:
Door No. 14/448 (2), KSN Illam,
Ground Floor, Near SBI,
Kunnathurmedu (PO),
Palakkad-678013
Email : sielpkd@gmail.com
Whether listed Company: YES
Name, Address and contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent

vi)
vii)

ADROIT CORPORATE SERVICES PVT LTD
17-20, JAFFERBHOY INDUSTRIAL ESTATE,
1ST FLOOR, MAKWANA ROAD,
MAROL NAKA, ANDHERI (EAST),
MUMBAI-400059
PHONE: 022-42270400
E-mail: adroit@vsnl.net
II.

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the
Company shall be stated:Sl. No
1
2

III.
SL.
NO
1

Name and Description of main
products/services
Trading in Steel Products
MS INGOTS

NIC Code of the
Product/service
N.A.
76011010

% to total turnover
of the Company
97.80%
2.20%

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
NAME AND ADDRESS
OF THE COMPANY
SIEL FZE

CIN/GLN
N.A.

HOLDING /
SUBSIDIARY /
ASSOCIATE
N.A.

% OF
SHARES
HELD
100%

APPLICABLE
SECTION
N.A.
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IV.
i)

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total
Equity)

Category-wise Share Holding
Category
of
Sharehol
ders

A. Promoter
s
a) Individual
/HUF
b) Central
Govt.
c) State Govt
(s)
d) Bodies
Corp
e) Banks/FI
f) Any other
f-i)
Directors
Sub-total (A)
(1):Total
shareholdin
g of
Promoter
(A)=
(A)(1)+(A)(2
)
B.Public
Shareholdin
g
a) Mutual
Funds/Ba
nks/FI
b) Central
Govt.
c) State
Govt(s)
d) Venture
Capital
funds
e) Insurance
Companie
s
f) FIIs
g) Foreign
Venture
Capital
funds
h) Others
(specify)
Sub-total (B)
(1):2. NonInstitutions

a) Bodies
Corp
i) Indian

No. of Shares held at the beginning
of the year

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

Demat

Demat

Physic
al

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Physical

Total

%
chang
e
during
the
year

% of
Total
Shares

762215

0

762215

0.58

7723280

0

7723280

0.58

0.00

6470

0

6470

0.00

64700

0

64700

0.00

0.00

768685

0

768685

0.58

7787980

0

7787980

0.58

0.00

768685

0

768685

0.58

7787980

0

7787980

0.58

0.00

3000000

0

3000000

2.27

223465916

0

223465916

16.91

14.64

3000000

0

3000000

2.27

223465916

0

223465916

16.91

14.64

12187224

1700

12188924

9.22

152448321

17000

152465321

11.54

2.32

20TH ANNUAL REPORT 2014-15
ii)
Overs
eas
b) Individu
als
i) Individu
al
sharehol
ders
holding
nominal
share
capital
upto
Rs.1 lakh
ii)Individual
shareholder
s
holding
nominal
share
capital
in
excess of Rs.
1 lakh
c) Other
Clearing
Member
s
d) NRI’s
e) Trusts
Sub-total
(B)(2):Total blic
Shareholdi
(B)(1)+(B
C.Shares
held
by
Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs
Grand
Total
(A+B+C)

16047026

44314

16091340

12.18

232791605

433140

233224745

17.65

5.47

41383036

Nil

41383036

31.32

631339765

Nil

631339765

47.77

16.45

488964

Nil

488964

0.37

3650185

Nil

3650185

0.28

(0.09)

2613309
10000
72729559

24662
Nil
70676

2637971
10000
72800235

2.00
0.01
55.100

58387568
Nil
1078617444

246620
Nil
696760

58634188
Nil
1079314204

4.44
Nil
81.68

2.44
(0.01)
26.58

75729559

70676

75800235

57.37

1302083360

696760

1302780120

98.59

41.22

55580160

Nil

55580160

42.05

10922700

0

10922700

0.83

(41.22)

132078404

70676

132149080

100.00

1320794040

696760

1321490800

100.00

0.00

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters
Sl. No

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.

Shareholder’s Name

Vivek Agarwal
Richa Agarwal
E. Thippeswamy
Lakhi Prasad
Gourisaria
Suman Gourisaria
Urvish
Purushottam Shah

Shareholding at the beginning of the year
No. of
% of total
% of shares
shares
shares of
pledged/
the
encumbered
company
to total
shares

Shareholding at the end of the year
No. of shares % of total
% of shares
shares of
pledged/
the
encumbered
Company
to total
shares

Shares
of %
change
in share
holding
during
the year

6470
5290
38
76000

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.06

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

64700
52900
380
760000

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.06

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

66000
614887

0.05
0.47

0.00
0.00

660000
6250000

0.05
0.47

0.00
0.00

Nil
Nil
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(iii) Change in Promoter’s Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change0-NOT
APPLICABLE
Sl.
No.

Shareholder’s Name

Shareholding at the beginning of the year
As on Date

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

Cumulative Shareholding during the
year
As on Date
No. of
% of total
shares
shares of
the
company

1.

Vivek Agarwal

01-04-2014

6470

0.00

31-03-2015

64700

0.00

2.

Richa Agarwal

01-04-2014

5290

0.00

31-03-2015

52900

0.00

3.

E. Thippeswamy

01-04-2014

38

0.00

31-03-2015

380

0.00

4.

Lakhi Prasad Gourisaria

01-04-2014

76000

0.06

31-03-2015

760000

0.06

5.

Suman Gourisaria

01-04-2014

66000

0.05

31-03-2015

660000

0.05

6.

Urvish Purushottam Shah

01-04-2014

614887

0.47

01-10-2014
31-03-2015

6148870
6250000

0.47
0.47

The difference in no. of shares is due to sub division of one equity share of Rs.10/- each into 10 equity
shares of Re.1/- each in the EGM held on 16th August 2014
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of
GDRs and ADRs)
Sl.
No

1

2

For Each of the Top 10
Shareholders

Basmati Securities Pvt Ltd

ICICI Ltd

Shareholding at the beginning of the
year
As on Date
No of
% of total
shares
shares of
the
company
At the
beginning of
the year
At the end
of the year
At the
beginning of
the year

1418538

Shareholding at the end of the year
Name of the
Shareholder

1.07
Basmati
Securities
Pvt Ltd

0

2708008

Market Sale
as on
11-04-2014

-2708008

Market
Purchase as

2366250

No. of shares

% of total
shares of
the
company

01-10-2014

14185380

1.07

14185380
31-03-2015

1.07

0.00
ICICI Ltd

Market
Purchase as
on
04-04-2014

As on Date

2.05

2.05

1.79

Market
Purchase as
on
31-12-2014

24000000

1.82

Market Sale
as on
02-01-2015

-24000000

1.82

Market
Purchase as
on
09-01-2015

5423987

0.41
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on
23-05-2014
Market Sale
as on
30-05-2014

3

4

Lilac Farms Pvt Ltd

Networth Stock Broking
Limited

-2366250

1088405

0.82

Market Sale
as on
04-04-2014

-1088405

0.82

0

0.00

254308

0.19

Market
Purchase as
on
11-04-2014

39

0.00

Market
Purchase as
on
18-04-2014
Market
Purchase as
on
25-04-2014

1970

0.00

1000

0.00

Market Sale
as on
02-05-2014

-1504

0.00

Market Sale
as on
09-05-2014

2000

0.00

98453

0.07

5000

0.00

Market
Purchase as
on
16-05-2014
Market
Purchase as

-5423987

0.41

Market
Purchase as
on
23-01-2015

15600000

1.18

Market Sale
as on
30-01-2015

-12070657

0.91

Market Sale
as on
06-02-2015

-3529343

0.27

At the end
of the year
31-03-2015

0

0.00

1.79

At the
beginning of
the year

At the end
of the year
31-03-2015
At the
beginning of
the year

Market Sale
as on
16-01-2015
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on
23-05-2014
Market
Purchase as
on
30-05-2014

10400

0.01

Market Sale
as on
06-06-2014

-15000

0.01

Market
Purchase as
on
13-06-2014

270004

0.20

Market
Purchase as
on
20-06-2014

266500

0.20

Market Sale
as on
30-06-2014

-770054

0.58

Market
Purchase as
on
04-07-2014

195000

0.15

Market
Purchase as
on
11-07-2014

100000

0.08

Market Sale
as on
18-07-2014

-335927

0.25

Market
Purchase as
on
29-08-2014

2000

0.00

137800

0.10

Market Sale
as on
12-09-2014

-137800

0.10

Market Sale
as on
19-09-2014

-49

0.00

At the end
of the year
31-03-2015
At the
beginning of
the year

0

0.00

678772

0.51

Market
Purchase as
on
05-09-2014

5

Shri Parasram Holdings
Pvt Ltd

Shri
Parasram
Holdings
Pvt Ltd

Market
Purchase as
on
01-10-2014

7407540

0.56
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Market
Purchase as
on
04-04-2014

17800

Market
Purchase as
on
11-04-2014

6000

Market
Purchase as
on
25-04-2014

5710

Market Sale
as on
02-05-2014

-200

Market
Purchase as
on
09-05-2014

0.01
Market Sale
as on
10-10-2014

-79000

0.01

Market
Purchase as
on
17-10-2014

5000

0.00

Market Sale
as on
31-10-2014

-244500

0.02

0.00

Market Sale
as on
07-11-2014

-90000

0.01

300

0.00

Market
Purchase as
on
14-11-2014

150000

0.01

Market
Purchase as
on
16-05-2014

9600

0.01

Market
Purchase as
on
21-11-2014

180000

0.01

Market
Purchase as
on
23-05-2014

21506

0.02

Market Sale
as on
28-11-2014

-192000

0.01

Market Sale
as on
30-05-2014

-31360

0.02

Market Sale
as on 05-122014

-42150

0.00

Market
Purchase as
on
06-06-2014

4451

0.00

Market
Purchase as
on
12-12-2014

182000

0.01

Market Sale
as on
13-06-2014

-17100

0.01

Market Sale
as on
19-12-2014

-164000

0.01

Market
Purchase as
on
20-06-2014

2600

0.00

Market
Purchase as
on
31-12-2014

123000

0.01

Market
Purchase as
on
30-06-2014

7351

0.01

Market
Purchase as
on
09-01-2015

45000

0.00

Market
Purchase as
on
04-07-2014

54100

0.04

Market
Purchase as
on
16-01-2015

40000

0.00

Market Sale
as on

-9000

0.01
Market

10000

0.00

0.00

0.00
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11-07-2014

0.00

400

0.00

0.01

Market
Purchase as
on
13-02-2015

-367000

0.03

0.02

Market Sale
as on
31-03-2015
At the end
of the year

6999290

0.53

Market
Purchase as
on
01-10-2014

8180808

0.62

Market Sale
as on
10-10-2014

-2411807

0.18

Market sale
as on
31-10-2014

-5769001

0.44

At the end
of the year
31-03-2015

0

0.00

4300

Market
Purchase as
on
01-08-2014

4900

Market Sale
as on
08-08-2014

-10000

Market Sale
as on
15-08-2014

-24300

Market Sale
as on
22-08-2014

-3100

0.00

Market Sale
as on
29-08-2014

-5600

0.00

17500

0.01

6600

0.00

2549

0.00

97500

0.07

2600

0.00

Market
Purchase as
on
04-04-2014

62217

0.05

Market
Purchase as
on
11-04-2014

2815

Market Sale
as on
25-04-2014

-15957

Market
Purchase as
on
12-09-2014
Market
Purchase as
on
19-09-2014

Hindustan Tradecom Pvt
Ltd

35000

0.00

Market
Purchase as
on
06-02-2015

Market
Purchase as
on
18-07-2014

Market
Purchase as
on
05-09-2014

6

0.00

Purchase as
on
23-01-2015

Market
Purchase as
on
23-09-2014
At the
beginning of
the year

Hindustan
Tradecom
Pvt Ltd

0.00

0.01
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Market Sale
as on
09-05-2014

-51675

0.04

17500

0.01

-17500

0.01

880875

0.67

172985

0.13

1937985

1.47

Market Sale
as on
11-07-2014

-1894607

1.43

Market Sale
as on
18-07-2014

-132082

0.10

40219

0.03

167630

0.13

80

0.00

893510

0.68

1857755

1.41

1143917

0.87

Market
Purchase as
on
30-05-2014
Market Sale
as on
13-06-2014
Market
Purchase as
on
20-06-2014
Market
Purchase as
on
30-06-2014
Market
Purchase as
on
04-07-2014

Market
Purchase as
on
25-07-2014
Market
Purchase as
on
01-08-2014
Market
Purchase as
on
08-08-2014
Market
Purchase as
on
15-08-2014
Market
Purchase as
on
22-08-2014
Market
Purchase as
on
29-08-2014
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Market Sale
as on
05-09-2014

-2938990

2.22

Market Sale
as on
12-09-2014

-2085095

1.58

393330

0.30

422540

0.32

1567319

1.19

Market Sale
as on
04-04-2014

-467769

0.35

Market
Purchase as
on
11-04-2014

1079955

0.82

Market Sale
as on
18-04-2014

-24695

0.02

Market Sale
as on
25-04-2014

-743395

0.56

Market Sale
as on
02-05-2014

-682320

0.52

Market Sale
as on
09-05-2014

-726458

0.55

Market Sale
as on
16-05-2014

-2637

0.00

640

0.00

Market
Purchase as
on
06-06-2014

1468

0.00

At the end
of the year
31-03-2015

2108

0.00

Market
Purchase as
on
19-09-2014

7

Best Bull Stock Trading
Pvt Ltd

Market
Purchase as
on
23-09-2014
At the
beginning of
the year

Market
Purchase as
on
23-05-2014

20TH ANNUAL REPORT 2014-15
8

Highbluesky Emerging
Market Fund

At the
beginning of
the year

3000000

2.27

Market Sale
as on
04-04-2014

-2708008

2.05

Market
Purchase as
on
11-04-2014

5017738

3.80

Market Sale
as on
16-05-2014

-1422941

Market sale
as on
23-05-2014

As on
01-10-2014

79722230

6.03

Market
Purchase as
on
17-10-2014

27000000

2.04

Market Sale
as on
31-12-2014

-24000000

1.82

1.08

Market Sale
as on
02-01-2015

-5676404

0.43

-3886783

2.94

Market Sale
as on
09-01-2015

-26802648

2.03

Market
Purchase as
on
06-06-2014

5950000

4.50

Market
Purchase as
on
16-01-2015

54457759

4.12

Market Sale
as on
04-07-2014

-1037783

0.79

Market Sale
as on
23-01-2015

-19100000

1.45

2.72

5.27

Market
Purchase as
on
30-01-2015

35943462

6960000

-3900000

2.95

Market Sale
as on
06-02-2015

-19984047

1.51

Market Sale
as on
13-02-2015

-18000000

1.36

42000000

3.18

Market Sale
as on
27-02-2015

-16276036

1.23

Market Sale
as on
13-03-2015

-8000000

0.61

Market
Purchase as
on
27-03-2015

27000000

2.04

At the end
of the year
31-03-2015

128284316

9.71

Market
Purchase as
on
22-08-2014
Market Sale
as on
19-09-2014

Highbluesk
y Emerging
Market
Fund

Market
Purchase as
on
20-02-2015
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9

10

11

Rama Krishna
Yalamanchali

Amrapali Aaadya Trading
& Investment

Motisons Shares Pvt Ltd

At the
beginning of
the year

0

0.00

Market
Purchase as
on
30-06-2014

870004

0.66

Market
Purchase as
on
12-09-2014
At the
beginning of
the year

93746

0.07

10172

0.01

Market
Purchase as
on
04-04-2014

1000000

0.76

Market
Purchase as
on
11-04-2014

509391

0.39

Market Sale
as on
18-04-2014

-1126835

0.85

Market Sale
as on
25-04-2014

-382556

0.29

Market
Purchase as
on
02-05-2014

300

0.00

Market Sale
as on
20-06-2014

-4000

0.00

Market
Purchase as
on
18-07-2014

650000

0.49

Market Sale
as on
19-09-2014

-612299

0.46

At the end
of the year
31-03-2015
At the
beginning of
the year

44173

0.03

0

0.00

Market
Purchase as
on
16-05-2014

828186

0.63

Rama
Krishna
Yalamancha
li

Motisons
Shares Pvt
Ltd

As on
01-10-2014

9637500

0.73

Market
Purchase as
on
10-10-2014

781150

0.06

At the end
of the year
31-03-2015

10418650

0.79

As on
01-10-2014

58531726

4.43

10602394

0.80

Market
Purchase as
on
10-10-2014
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Market Sale
a son
23-05-2014

-387911

Market sale
as on
30-05-2014

-440275

Market
Purchase as
on
20-06-2014

3500

Market
Purchase as
on
30-06-2014

1000

Market
Purchase as
on
04-07-2014

494275

Market
Purchase as
on
11-07-2014

0.29

Market
Purchase as
on
17-10-2014

12458505

0.94

Market Sale
as on
24-10-2014

-3096422

0.23

Market Sale
as on
31-10-2014

-433751

0.03

0.00

Market
Purchase as
on
07-11-2014

33878456

2.56

0.37

Market Sale
as on
14-11-2014

-30734874

2.33

14730849

1.11

10389731

0.79

0.33

0.00

Market
Purchase as
on
21-11-2014

844988

0.64

Market Sale
as on
18-07-2014

-206201

0.16

Market Sale
as on
25-07-2014

-109186

0.08

Market Sale
as on
05-12-2014

-28993484

2.19

Market
Purchase as
on
01-08-2014

390358

0.30

Market sale
as on
12-12-2014

-3382853

0.26

4.06

-212137

0.16

Market Sale
as on
19-12-2014

-53610897

Market Sale
as on
08-08-2014

1.46

253706

0.19

Market Sale
as on
31-12-2014

-19294379

Market
Purchase as
on
15-08-2014

50395

0.00

Market Sale
as on
22-08-2014

-37613

0.03

Market
Purchase as
on
23-01-2015

Market
Purchase as
on
29-08-2014

653314

0.49

Market Sale
as on
30-01-2015

-995998

0.08

Market
Purchase as
on
05-09-2014

1604490

1.21

Market Sale
as on
06-02-2015

-24988

0.00

0.00

2778082

2.10

Market sale
as on

-3500

Market

Market
Purchase as
on
28-11-2014
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Purchase as
on
12-09-2014

12

13

14

RKSV Securities India Pvt
Ltd

Neville Jiyibhoy Mistry

Aarya Equity (India) Pvt
Ltd

13-02-2015

Market
Purchase as
on
19-09-2014

629692

0.48

Market Sale
as on
23-09-2014
At the
beginning of
the year

-3118140

2.36

0

0.00

Market
Purchase as
on
09-05-2014

710000

0.54

Market Sale
as on
23-05-2014

-710000

0.54

Market
Purchase as
on
05-09-2014

200

0.00

Market
Purchase as
on
12-09-2014

200

0.00

Market
Purchase as
on
19-09-2014
At the
beginning of
the year

38100

0.03

1510000

1.14

At the
beginning of
the year

0

0.00

Market
purchase as
on
15-08-2014

1427035

1.08

Market
Purchase as
on
22-08-2014

3943898

2.98

Market Sale
as on
29-08-2014

-646173

0.49

Market Sale

-1644279

1.24

Market Sale
as on 27-032015

-35000

0.00

At the end
of the year
31-03-2015

35910

0.00

RKSV
Securities
India Pvt
Ltd

At the end
of the year
31-03-2015

38500

0.03

Neville
Jiyibhoy
Mistry

As on
01-10-2014

15100000

1.14

At the end
of the year
31-03-2015

15100000

1.14

Market
Purchase as
on
19-12-2014

12097078

0.92

Market Sale
as on
31-12-2014

-12097078

0.92

At the end
of the year

0

0.00

Aarya
Equity
(India) Pvt
Ltd
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as on
05-09-2014

15

16

Aman Relan

Ravinder Paul Joshi

Market Sale
as on
12-09-2014

-3080481

2.33

Market
Purchase as
on
23-09-2014

1358

0.00

At the
beginning of
the year

833464

0.63

Market Sale
as on
04-04-2014

-358039

0.27

Market
Purchase as
on
11-04-2014

680120

0.51

Market Sale
as on
18-04-2014

-501860

0.38

Market Sale
as on
25-04-2014

-152969

0.12

Market Sale
as on
02-05-2014

-285692

0.22

Market Sale
as on
09-05-2014

-215024

0.16

Market
Purchase as
on
16-05-2014

26068

0.02

Market Sale
as on
23-05-2014
At the
beginning of
the year

-24489

0.02

353834

0.27

Market
Price as on
11-07-2014

399076

Market Sale
as on
29-08-2014

-752910

Market
Purchase as

202429

Aman Relan

At the end
of the year
31-03-2015

1579

0.00

Ravinder
Paul Joshi

As on
01-10-2014

3726410

0.28

Market Sale
as on
21-11-2014

-3726410

0.28

Market
Purchase as
on
19-12-2014

11200000

0.85

At the end
of the year

11200000

0.85

0.30

0.57

0.15
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on
05-09-2014
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18

19

20

21

Mohit Agarwal

Shilpa Agarwal

Pradheesh Verghese.C

Bipin Kumar Agarwal

Uddhav Yeshwant
Jogdand

Market
Purchase as
on
12-09-2014
At the
beginning of
the year

170212

0.13

2934239

2.22

Market Sale
as on
11-04-2014
At the
beginning of
the year

-600000

0.45

2162906

1.64

At the
beginning of
the year

600001

0.45

Market Sale
as on
30-06-2014

-375383

0.28

Market Sale
as on
04-07-2014
At the
beginning of
the year

-224618

0.17

0

0.00

Market
Purchase as
on
23-05-2014

700000

0.53

Market Sale
as on
22-08-2014

-16599

0.01

At the
beginning of
the year

789500

0.60

Mohit
Agarwal

As on
01-10-2014

23342390

1.77

At the end
of the year

23342390

1.77

As on
01-10-2014

21629060

1.64

At the end
of the year
31-03-2015
At the end
of the year
31-03-2015

21629060

1.64

0

0.00

Bipin
Kumar
Agarwal

At the end
of the year
31-03-2015

683401

0.52

Uddhav
Yeshwant
Jogdand

As on
01-10-2014

7895000

0.60

Market
Purchase as
on
14-11-2014
Market
Purchase as
on
31-12-2014

105000

0.01

1000000

0.08

Market
Purchase as
on
16-01-2015

170000

0.01

Market
Purchase as
on
23-01-2015

330000

0.02

Shilpa
Agarwal

Pradheesh
Verghese.C
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Market
Purchase as
on
06-02-2015

22

23

Kiran Joshi

Brahmla

At the
beginning of
the year

580577

0.44

Market Sale
as on
29-08-2014

-580577

0.44

Market
Purchase as
on
05-09-2014
At the
beginning of
the year

293050

0.22

641929

0.49

Market
Purchase as
on
20-06-2014

50400

0.04

Market
Purchase as
on
12-09-2014

6000

0.00

Market
Purchase as
on
19-09-2014

102500

0.08

482400

0.37

Market
Purchase as
on
23-09-2014
24

Eureka Stock and Share
Broking Services

Kiran Joshi

Brahmla

1000000

0.08

Market
Purchase as
on
27-02-2015

500000

0.04

At the end
of the year
31-03-2015
At the end
of the year
31-03-2015

11000000

0.83

293050

0.22

As on
01-10-2014

12832290

0.97

Market
Purchase as
on
19-12-2014

1630000

0.12

Market Sale
as on
27-02-2015

-100000

0.01

At the end
of the year
31-03-2015

14362290

1.09

As on
01-10-2014

15000

0.00

Market
Purchase as
on
17-10-2014

35000

0.00

Market Sale
as on
24-10-2014

-35000

0.00

Market Sale
as on
28-11-2014

-5000

0.00
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Market
Purchase as
on
05-12-2014

10000

0.00

Market
Purchase as
on
19-12-2014

3625000

0.27

Market
Purchase as
on
31-12-2014

4000000

0.30

30000

0.00

1000000

0.08

Market Sale
as on
16-01-2015

-20000

0.00

Market Sale
as on
23-01-2015

-1500000

0.11

Market
Purchase as
on
30-01-2015

70563

0.01

Market Sale
as on
06-02-2015

-2000000

0.15

Market Sale
as on
13-03-2015

-1500000

0.11

Market Sale
as on
27-03-2015

-3725563

0.28

At the end
of the year
31-03-2015
As on
01-10-2014

0

0.00

635500

0.05

Market Sale
as on
10-10-2014

-630000

0.05

Market
Purchase as
on
17-10-2014

10900

0.00

Market
Purchase as
on
02-01-2015
Market
Purchase as
on
09-01-2015

25

Shriram Insight Share
Brokers Ltd
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Market
Purchase as
on
24-10-2014

6499300

0.49

Market
Purchase as
on
31-10-2014

1070400

0.08

Market
Purchase as
on
07-11-2014

5997738

0.45

9037746

0.68

Market
Purchase as
on
21-11-2014

6019931

0.46

Market
Purchase as
on
28-11-2014

5944240

0.45

Market
Purchase as
on
05-12-2014

3110012

0.24

Market
Purchase as
on
12-12-2014

5899847

0.45

Market Sale
as on
19-12-2014

-30076717

2.28

Market Sale
as on
31-12-2014

-13452697

1.02

Market Sale
as on
16-01-2015

-50000

0.00

Market Sale
as on
23-01-2015

-3500

0.00

Market
Purchase as
on
30-01-2015

210000

0.02

Market Sale

-10000

0.00

Market
Purchase as
on
14-11-2014

20TH ANNUAL REPORT 2014-15
as on
06-02-2015

26

27

KGR Securities Pvt Ltd

The Bank of New York
Mellon, DR

Market Sale
as on
13-02-2015

-200000

0.02

Market Sale
as on
13-03-2015

-6500

0.00

Market
Purchase as
on
27-03-2015

1184166

0.09

At the end
of the year
31-03-2015
As on
01-10-2014

1190366

0.09

0

0.00

Market
Purchase as
on
13-03-2015

22810000

1.73

At the end
of the year
31-03-2015
As on
01-10-2014

22810000

1.73

337104300

25.51

Market Sale
as on
17-10-2014

-27000000

2.04

Market Sale
as on
07-11-2014

-44181600

3.34

Market Sale
as on
16-01-2015

-78000000

5.90

Market Sale
as on
30-01-2015

-42000000

3.18

Market Sale
as on
20-02-2015

-42000000

3.18

Market Sale
as on
13-03-2015

-15000000

1.14

Market Sale
as on
27-03-2015

-78000000

5.90

At the end
of the year

10922700

0.83
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28

29

Choice Equity Broking Pvt
Ltd

Maars Infratech Pvt Ltd

As on
01-10-2014

31000

0.00

Market Sale
as on
21-11-2014

-1000

0.00

Market
Purchase as
on
06-02-2015

14943360

1.13

Market
Purchase as
on
13-02-2015

15625000

1.18

Market Sale
as on
20-02-2015

-3840000

0.29

Market
Purchase as
on
27-02-2015

13033589

0.99

Market Sale
as on
06-03-2015

-4874646

0.37

Market Sale
as on
13-03-2015

-4096425

0.31

Market Sale
as on
20-03-2015

-4674973

0.35

Market Sale
as on
27-03-2015

-1554294

0.12

At the end
of the year
31-03-2015
As on
01-10-2014

24591611

1.86

0

0.00

Market
Purchase as
on
05-12-2014

15989464

1.21

Market Sale
as on
19-12-2014

-14989464

1.13

Market Sale
as on
31-12-2014

-1000000

0.08

At the end
of the year
31-03-2015

0

0.00

20TH ANNUAL REPORT 2014-15
30

Aspire Emerging Fund

31

Muhammed Sherief M.K

As on
01-10-2014

0

0.00

Market
Purchase as
on
07-11-2014

44181600

3.34

Market
Purchase as
on
27-03-2015

51000000

7.20

At the end
of the year
31-03-2015
As on
01-10-2014

95181600

7.20

2000000

0.15

Market
Purchase as
on
02-01-2015

6064918

0.46

Market
Purchase as
on
09-01-2015

144002

0.01

At the end
of the year
31-03-2015

8208920

0.62

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
Sl. No.

Director’s Name

Shareholding at the beginning of the year
As on Date
No. of
% of total
shares
shares of the
company

Cumulative Shareholding during the year
As on Date
No. of shares % of total
shares of
the
company

1

Vivek Agarwal

At the
beginning of
the year

At the end of
the year

6470

0.00

64700

0.00

(V) INDEBTEDNESS (Rs. In Lakhs)
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
Secured
loans
excluding
deposits
Indebtedness at the
beginning of the
financial year
i)Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not
paid

319.58
0.00

Unsecured loans

0.00
0.00

Deposits

Total
Indebtedness

0.00
0.00

319.58
0.00
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iii)Interest accrued but
not due
Total (i+ii+iii)
Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year
Addition
Reduction
Net Change
Indebtedness
At the end of the
financial year
i)Principal Amount
ii)Interest due but not
paid
iii)Interest accrued but
not due
Total (i+ii+iii)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

319.58

0.00

0.00

319.58

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

319.58
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

319.58
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

319.58

0.00

0.00

319.58

(VI) REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager (Rs. In lakhs)
Sl.
Particulars of Remuneration
Name of
Total
No
MD/WTD/Manager
Amount
Vivek Agarwal, MD
1.
Gross Salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1)
1.00
1.00
of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
0.00
0.00
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income
0.00
0.00
tax Act, 1961
2
Stock Option
0.00
0.00
3.
Sweat Equity
0.00
0.00
4.
Commission
0.00
0.00
-as % of profit
-others, specify…..
5
Others, please specify
0.00
0.00
Total (A)
1.00
1.00
Ceiling as per the Act
B. Remuneration to other Directors (Amount in Rs.)-

Nil

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD –Nil.
(VII) PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPUNDING OFFENCES: NIL
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
The Board takes pleasure in presenting your Company's 20th Annual Report for the year
2014-15 along with the Compliance Report on Corporate Governance. This chapter on
Management Discussion and Analysis forms a part of the Compliance Report on Corporate
Governance.
Global Economy
As per IMF, World GDP growth remained moderate. It is projected to be 3.5% in 2015 as
compared to 3.4% in 2014. The growth forecast for near future is optimistic with World GDP
expected to grow at 3.7% in 2016 and accelerate further to 6.5% in 2017.
Advanced Economies
The uptrend in the global economy is primarily due to recovery from advanced economies. A
major impulse to the global growth has come from United States where annual growth in
2015 & 2016 is expected to be substantially higher than that in 2014.
Similarly, the Euro area has also turned positive with signs of growth in Germany, France,
United Kingdom and Italy. Japan is also expected to get a boost from some underlying
growth drivers, notably private investment and exports. But Japan's overall economic activity
is projected to slow down moderately in response to the government's stance to tighten the
fiscal policy in 2015-16.
Emerging Markets & Developing Economies
Emerging Markets & Developing Economies continue to contribute more than two-thirds of
global growth. The GDP growth in these countries is expected to increase marginally from
4.4% in 2014 to 5.2% and 5.4% in 2016 and 2017 respectively. In particular, China is
expected to keep its momentum whereas India is expected to strengthen its GDP growth.
Indian Economy
As per the Planning Commission, Government of India's provisional estimates, India's GDP
has grown at 5.6% in FY 2014-15 as compared to 3.3% in FY 2013-14.
However, it is worthwhile to note that this increase in headline GDP growth masks the
underlying weakness in the economy as the growth is primarily driven by stronger agriculture
due to a good monsoon in 2014.
In FY 2014-15, Agriculture Sector has declined at 1.1% whereas, in contrast, Industry Sector
has increased to 3.4%.
Also, slowdown in Industrial growth and slow recovery in advanced economies caused
Services Sector's growth rate to improve by 7.3% in FY 2014-15.
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Weaknesses such as persistent high inflation, fiscal imbalances and bottlenecks to
investment still loom large in the economy. However, industry and research organizations
opine that a normal monsoon and a stable Government with a strong reform agenda should
result into overall GDP growth of 7.4-7.6% in FY 2015-16.
World Steel Industry
In 2014, World Crude Steel production reached 1,662 Million Tonnes, with a growth of 1.2%
over that in 2013.
China, the leading producer of steel, contributed 49.5% of the global output at 822.7 Million
Tonnes, showing a 0.9% annual growth.
The European Union (EU) recorded an increase of 1.7% over 2013, producing 169.2 Million
Tonnes of crude steel in 2014.
Japan produced 110.7 Million Tonnes, a 0.1% increase from 2013.
United States produced 88.3 Million Tonnes of crude steel, which is 1.7% higher than its
production level a year earlier.
In 2014, India's crude steel production increased by 0.8% producing 6.7 Million Tonnes.
With Chinese Government's focus expected to shift from infrastructure spending to
stimulating domestic consumption, Chinese demand for steel is unlikely to grow at the
historical high rates, we have seen in the past.
Consequently, the World Steel Association predicted a slower growth rate of around 2.1% in
2015 for the global crude steel production.
Global Crude Steel Capacity Utilization
Globally, the crude steel capacity utilization has seen an overall downward trend from
January, 2014 till December, 2014 due to capacity additions against modest growth in
demand.
Indian Steel Industry
The domestic steel industry has gone through a downturn due to weak demand from
downstream industries and higher cost of production due to weak rupee and higher domestic
raw material prices.
As per World Steel Association, crude steel production growth in India has slowed down
from 5.1 % in FY 2013 to 3.9% in FY 2014.
Steel demand growth in India is expected to be 6.2% in FY 2015 and 7.3% in FY 2016.
On the supply side, there are many players who are having serious expansion plans adding
to the overall capacity.
Also, with a stable Government at the center, industry is optimistic about a revival in the
overall economy and hence, in steel industry in the coming years.
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COMPANY OVERVIEW
Your Company is focused on its vision to emerge as a low cost producer of value added
Steel products with captive mineral resources and captive power. The Company is also
focused on mining its own iron ore in order to improve margins & also to setup a
Beneficiation Plant to exploit the resources.
STRATEGIC INITIATIVES
IRON ORE MINES
Your Company had entered into mining activity in Buxwaha Iron Ore mine spread over 150
Hectares in Chattarpur area of Madhya Pradesh, India. The mining division has its iron ore
operations in the mineral rich Chattarpur belt of Madhya Pradesh. The mines have a
substantial resource base of superior quality iron ore with high Fe (iron) content and bulk
density. The Fe content varies between 63 to 66 per cent, which makes it one of the best
quality materials available in the country. SIEL Mining will hold a leading position in the
Indian mining industry for its superior mining techniques, equipment, and scale and flexibility
of operations and systems. The potential of the proven deposit, as well as the quality and
quantity of reserves, are good enough to sustain the mining operations for the next 20 years
at the current operating capacity. The main products are:
*

Calibrated Iron Ore Lump-inputs for steel making through the DRI/BF process

*

Iron Ore Fines-inputs for sinters and pellets, used for making steel

The mining operations are mechanized, adopting state-of-the-art technology and equipment
namely hydraulic drifter, in-pit crusher, cone crushers and mobile crushers. Flexibility in
operations enables the division to maximize the utilization of resources, as well as cater to
the needs of diverse customers.
BENEFICIATION & PELLETIZATION PLANT
Your Company is planning to set up a Beneficiated & Pelletizing plant with an installed
capacity of 12,00,000 TPA in India for Agglomeration of beneficiated and ground iron ore
into spherical shaped green balls and subsequent heat hardening them is termed as
Pelletizing. Pellets thus produced to desired physical and chemical properties are much
superior to the conventionally sized iron ore lumps. Iron ore Pellets are in very high demand.
No difficulties are foreseen regarding its marketability. Indeed, Iron Ore Pellet fills a long
standing demand and supply gap in the steel industry by use of abundant and easily
available iron ore fines which otherwise find no buyer in India. The demand of high quality
sized iron ore is ever increasing and constantly echoed at various apex bodies. Moreover,
Pelletizing units are using low grade iron ore available in abundance. The Company has also
acquired adequate land near to mines for setting up of a Beneficiation & Pellatization plant
for exploiting the mining operations & maximizing profits.
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DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL
PERFORMANCE
SIEL saw through this challenging period has achieved healthy growth in sales and
profitability and is poised to emerge as a stronger Company to deliver enhanced shareholder
value over the coming years. Your Company registered a stable performance during 201415 with revenues to Rs. 6703.13 millions, EBIDTA to Rs. 252.37 millions and PAT to Rs.
255.37 millions.
SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE AND OUTCOME
The Company is in the business of Manufacturing & Trading of Steel Items and hence
operates in a single business segment. Performance of the Company has been dealt with in
the Directors' Report.
OPPORTUNITIES, THREATS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK
Your Company will continue to maintain & grow its presence in the Export Markets while
retaining its focus on value added products in Domestic Market. Your Company is ready to
cater to customer's stringent specifications and demands which will ultimately improve the
bottom-line. The overall presence in the Conventional, Construction & Infrastructure
Segments will continue. The domestic flat steel consumption in the relevant business
segments is estimated to grow at 6%-8%. The need, however, for value added and niche
products are likely to surge and have been identified as major focus area for the Company.
Global steel consumption is expected to rise by 2%. Non-tariff barriers (like Anti-Dumping
Duty on low priced, low quality suppliers) introduced recently by some of the emerging
economies is expected to open additional markets and opportunities for your Company to
increase its market share in international business.
RISKS PERCEPTION
Your Directors have put in place critical risk management framework across the Company.
Your Company is continuously evolving and improving systems and measures to take care
of all the risk exigencies involved in the business.
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY
Effective internal operational control systems and regular internal audit mechanisms to
monitor and review the same under the overall control and supervision of the Audit
Committee of Directors are in place and functioning well. Efforts for continued improvements
are being consistently made in this regard.
DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RES OURCES & INDUSTRIAL RELATI ONS
Your Company recognizes the fact that manpower is one of the vital constituents of a
successful organization. The growth of your Company and execution of new projects places
emphasis on the recruitment process and your Company has been successful in attracting
professional talent.
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HEALTH & SAFETY
The Company continuously focuses on the health and safety of all its workers and staff.
Adequate safety measures have been taken at all the plants for the prevention of accidents
or other untoward incident. The necessary medical facilities are available for the workers,
staff and their family members to enable them to maintain good health. The Company has
also obtained Group Medical Policy for its employee’s and their families.
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
The Company is as good as its people. Your Company is privileged to have an excellent
pool of human resources working for it. The Company considers the quality of its human
resources to be its most important asset and places great emphasis on training and
development of employees at all levels.
The Company has put a lot of stress on employee welfare and development:


The Company has an open-door policy whereby any employee can directly share
new ideas/ views/ thoughts directly with the top management without any hierarchical
constraints.



The Company regularly organizes knowledge sharing sessions for better knowledge
management and to enhance employee capabilities.



Quarterly meetings are held to give employees a platform to share their ideas and to
discuss new initiatives/ strategies of the Company.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT
Statements in this "Management Discussion & Analysis" describing the Company's
objectives, projections, estimates, expectations or predictions may be 'forward looking
statements' within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results
could differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a
difference to the Company's operations include global and Indian demand supply conditions,
finished goods prices, input availability and prices, cyclical demand and pricing in the
Company's principal markets, changes in Government regulations, tax regimes, economic
developments within India and the countries within which the Company conducts business
and other factors such as litigation and labour negotiations.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2014-2015
(pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements entered into with the Stock Exchanges)

1.

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE
SIEL is committed to ethical corporate citizenship by following systemic process of healthy
governance practices and discharging societal responsibilities towards capital providers,
business associates, stakeholders and employees in conducting its affairs in a fair and
professional manner and in maintaining the high standards. The Company has also taken a
series of other measures such as having professional Directors on the Board who have
achieved prominence in their professional career, adopting pragmatic policies and effective
systems and procedures, sharing of information with shareholders on a regular basis,
through newspapers, audits and checks.
The policies and actions of the Company, while being in full compliance of applicable laws
and regulations, are dictated by the underlying objective of maximizing shareholder value
on a long-term basis.

2.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Your Company has strong and balanced Board of Directors. The Board is fully empowered
to discharge the responsibility of strategic supervision of your Company. As on date, half of
the strength of the Board comprises of Independent and Non-Executive Directors. The
Board consists of six directors, i.e. a Chairman & Managing Director, two Non Independent
Executive Directors and three Non Executive Independent Directors.
The Board of Directors meets at least once in a quarter to review the Company’s
performance and financial results and more often, if considered necessary, to transact any
other business.

3.

MEETINGS & AGENDA
The agenda is accompanied by Notes giving comprehensive background that enables the
Board to take informed decisions. Generally, agenda papers are circulated seven days prior
to the board meeting.
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Present Structure of the Board of Directors is as following
Name of the
Director

Mr.
Vivek
Agarwal
Mr.
Manish
Kumar Mishra
Mr.
Vinod
Bajoria
Mr.
T.N.
Sivakumar
Mr.
Dinesh
Kesri
Mr.
Madhav
Rao

Category

Non
Independent
Executive Director
Non
Independent
Executive Director
Non
Independent
Executive Director
Non
Executive
Independent Director
Non
Executive
Independent Director
Non
Executive
Independent Director

No. of
Board
Meetings
attended
during
2014-15

Whether
attended
AGM held
on 30th
September
2014

06

No. of Directorship
(Including this
Company)

No. of
Committee
Membership
In other
Companies
Chairm Member
an

As
Chairman

As
Member

Yes

01

01

NIL

NIL

06

Yes

NIL

02

NIL

03

06

Yes

NIL

01

NIL

01

06

Yes

NIL

01

02

NIL

06

Yes

NIL

01

01

01

06

Yes

NIL

01

NIL

02

Notes:
1. Other Directorships and Committee Memberships, based on the disclosures received
from the directors, are as on 31st March, 2015. If appointed later, as on the date of
appointment.
2. Directorships in other Companies exclude Private Limited Companies, Foreign
Companies, Membership of Associations etc./Professional Bodies and Alternate
Directorship.
3. Committee Membership is in respect of Audit Committee and Investors Grievance
Committee of Indian Public Limited Companies.
4. None of the directors is a member of more than ten committee or acts as the Chairman
of more than five committees in all Public companies in which they are directors.
5. There is no relationship between directors inter-se
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4.

Details of Board Meetings
During the financial year ended 31st March, 2015, six meetings of the Board were held as
follows:-

Sl. No.
1
2
3
4
5
6

5.

Date
15th May 2014
12th June 2014
14th August 2014
20th August 2014
14th November 2014
14th February 2015

Board
Strength
6
6
6
6
6
6

No. of Directors
Present
6
6
6
6
6
6

Committees of the Board
Currently, there are five Committees of the Board, i.e. Audit Committee, Nomination &
Remuneration Committee, Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee, Performance
Evaluation Committee and Business Risk Evaluation/Management Committee

(i)

Audit Committee

Your Company has in place a qualified and independent Audit Committee as defined in
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. It has been
delegated with Powers, Role & Responsibilities as defined in the said Section 177 and sub
clause (II) of existing Clause 49 and sub-clause (III) of revised Clause 49 besides power to
review as per Sub Clause (V) of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. It meets atleast four
times in a year. The Audit Committee also meets the requirements contained in Section
292A of the Companies Act, 1956 and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Board
has defined the roles and responsibility of the Committee in line with those prescribed
under Section 177 & Rules made there under and as also as per Revised Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement.

Composition
The Audit Committee comprises of two Independent Non-Executive Directors and one Non
Independent Executive Director. Mr. Madhav Rao replaced Late Mr. Thiagaraja Iyer
Venktaramani. Presently Mr. T.N. Sivakumar is the Chairman and Mr. Manish Kumar Mishra
and Mr. Madhav Rao are the other members of the Committee
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Attendance
The details of attendance in the Audit Committee Meetings held during the financial year
2014-15 are given below
Name of Committee
Members
Mr. T.N. Sivakumar
Mr. Manish Kumar Mishra
Mr. Madhav Rao

Status

No of Meetings
Held
Attended

Chairman
Director
Non Executive Independent

04
04
04

04
03
02

During the year 4 Audit Committee Meetings were held. The detail of these Meetings and
attendance thereat is given below:-

Sl. No.
1
2
3
4

Date
9th May 2014
7th August 2014
10th November 2014
9th February 2015

Committee
Strength
03
03
03
03

No. of Members
Present
3
3
2
2

Besides members of the Committee, the Managing Director along with the Statutory
Auditors are invitees to the meetings.

(ii)

Cost Auditors Details

The Central Government has approved the appointment of M/s Arindam & Associates, Cost
& Management Accountants (Proprietor Mr. Arindam Goswami having Certificate of
Practice bearing Membership No. 30993) as Cost Auditors for conducting Cost Audit of the
Company for the Financial Year 2014-15. The due date for filing the Cost Auditors Reports
for the Financial Year ended 31st March 2015 is 30th September, 2015.

(iii)

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (Erstwhile Remuneration
Committee)

The Remuneration Committee comprises of Mr. T.N. Sivakumar (Chairman) and Mr. Madhav
Rao and Mr. Dinesh Kesri as members. The terms of reference of this Committee cover the
matters specified for Remuneration Committees under Annexure – (ID) of existing Clause
49 and under new Clause 49 (IV) of the Listing Agreement. The Remuneration Committee
has been given the Roles and Responsibilities as required under Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The Board has defined the roles and responsibility of the Committee
in line with those prescribed under Section 178 & Rules made thereunder and as also as per
Revised Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.
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Remuneration Policy
The Company while deciding the remuneration package of the senior management
members takes into consideration the following items:
(a) Current scenario of employment in the industry.
(b) Current remuneration package of the industry and
Company’s and the Senior Manager’s individual performance is factored into while deciding
the annual variable pay.
The Company pays remuneration by way of salary, perquisites and allowances (fixed
component) to Managing Director. Annual increments effective 1st April each year, as
recommended by the Remuneration Committee (within the range approved by the
shareholders), are approved by the Board of Directors. The ceiling on perquisites and
allowances as a percentage of salary, is fixed by the Board. Within the prescribed ceiling, the
perquisites package is approved by the Remuneration Committee. Specific amount payable
to such directors is based on the performance criteria laid down by the Board which
broadly takes into account the profits earned by the Company for the year.

(iv)

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee
Investors Grievance Committee)

(Erstwhile

Shareholders/

The Stakeholders’ Relation Committee (Erstwhile Shareholders/Investors Grievance
Committee) overseas the redressal of Shareholders and Investor Grievances. The
Committee has the composition and has been given the Roles and Responsibilities in
compliance of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and Section 178 of the Companies Act,
2013. Apart from this, the Committee also oversees the compliance with Listing Agreement
and various statutes, Rules, Regulations, pertaining to securities market, dissemination of
quarterly information to Stock Exchanges, furnishing of various certificates from practicing
Company Secretary such as Capital Reconciliation Audit, Clause 47 certification, NSDL &
CDSL matters such as carrying out Corporate Action etc.
On day to day basis, the Investor grievances are handled by Company’s Registrars and Share
Transfer Agents M/S Adroit Corporate Services Pvt Ltd, Mumbai. The Secretarial
Department of the Company monitors complaints and other activities and also helps in
resolving grievances wherever needed. A Practicing Company Secretary conducts the audit
on quarterly basis and submits Capital Reconciliation Audit Report. She also conducts half
yearly due diligence exercise in compliance of Clause 47 of the Listing Agreement and
submits its certificate.

Composition
The Shareholders/ Investors Grievance Committee is headed by Non-Executive Chairman in
compliance of Clause 49 IV (G)(iii) of the Listing Agreement. Mr. Dinesh Kesri is the
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Chairman of the Committee. Mr. Vinod Bajoria and Mr. Manish Kumar Mishra are the other
members of the Committee.

Attendance
The dates of meetings and details of attendance at Shareholders/Investors Grievance
Committee Meetings held during the year is given below:Sl. No
1
2
3

(v)

Date
7th August 2014
9th February 2015
18th March 2015

Committee Strength
03
03
03

No. of Members Present
03
02
03

Share Transfer Committee

The Share Transfer work is handled by the Registrars who along with Share Transfer
Committee handle the transfers/transmission of shares, issue of duplicate share certificates
etc. The Composition and attendance of the members during the financial year ending 31st
March 2015, is as follows:Name

Category

Mr. T.N. Sivakumar

Non Executive
Director
Director
Non Executive
Director

Mr. Vinod Bajoria
Mr. Dinesh Kesri

Independent

Number of
Meetings held
during the
tenure of the
Members
03

Number of
Meetings
attended
during the
year
03

Independent

03
03

03
03

Whereas requests for share transfer, transmission, split/consolidation and duplicate share
certificate are first processed by Company’s Registrar & Transfer Agents, M/s Adroit
Corporate Services Pvt Ltd, Mumbai and only valid requests are forwarded to Share
Transfer Committee for its approval, requests for dematerialization/rematerialization are
handled directly and independently by M/s Adroit Corporate Services Pvt Ltd in line with
the Depository Guidelines for their speedy disposal. The Share Transfer Committee meets
regularly.

Details of Remuneration to Managing Director
Name
Position
Salary (Rs.)
Commission/Allowance (Rs.)
Perquisites (Rs.)

Mr.
Vivek
Agarwal
Chairman
&
Managing
Director
1.00 Lakh
Nil
Nil

Mr.
Manish
Kumar Mishra
Executive
Director

Mr.
Vinod
Bajoria
Whole-Time
Director

Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
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Total (Rs.)
Stock Option Granted (Rs.)
Service Contract

1.00 Lakh
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil

Compliance Officer
Mr. Manish Kumar Mishra
Door No.14/448(2), KSN Illam,
Ground Floor, Near SBI,
Kunnathurmedu, Palakkad-678013
6. Status of Complaints for the Period 1st April, 2014 to 31st March, 2015.
Particulars
Number of Complaints received from the investors
(including the opening Balance as on 1st April 2014)
comprising of Non-receipt of Dividend Warrants where
reconciliation is completed after end of the quarter,
securities sent for transfer and transmission, annual report &
complaints received from Regulatory/Statutory Bodies
Number of Complaints resolved
Complaints pending as on 31st March, 2015
Number of shares pending for transfer as on 31st March,
2015

No. of Complaints
8

8
NIL
NIL

a) General Body Meetings
Financial Year
2013-2014
2012-2013
2011-2012

Details of Last 3 Annual General Meetings
Place of Meeting
Date & Time
H.No. XII/504, Anugraham, NH 30th September 2014 at
Enclave, Chandranagar, Palakkad
10.30 AM
19/629(1), Sreyas, West Yakkara, 26th November 2013 at
Palakkad
11.00 AM
19/629(1), Sreyas, West Yakkara, 26th December 2012 at
Palakkad
11.30 AM

b) Special Resolutions passed in previous three Annual General Meetings:
1. At the last Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2014, two Special
Resolutions were passed (a) for adoption of new Articles of Association of the Company
and (b) to sell, lease or dispose off the Company’s Steel Plant at Kariankode Post,
Kottayi, Palakkad
2. At the Annual General Meeting held on 26th November, 2013, one Special Resolution
was passed for adoption of financial year ending for the FY 2013-2014 on 31st March
2014.
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7. Disclosures
(A) Disclosure by Key Managerial Personnel about Related Party Transactions
The appropriate policies and guidelines are in place to enable the Key
Managerial Personnel to give the disclosures relating to financial and
commercial transactions where they and/or their relatives have personal
interest. There are no materially significant related party transactions, which
have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

(B) Matters related to Capital market
During the financial year 2014-15, no non-compliance related penalties have
been imposed on the Company by Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any statutory
authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the last three years.
(C) Access to Audit Committee
No personnel has been denied access to the Audit Committee
(D) Management Discussion and Analysis
The Management Discussion and Analysis is a part of the Annual Report
(E) Compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption on Nonmandatory requirements
Besides mandatory requirements of Clause 49 of Listing Agreement, endeavor
is being made to comply with non-mandatory requirements such as special
resolution for alteration of Articles of Association, though non mandatory, is
being conducted through postal ballot and formation of Remuneration
Committee. For details, refer to the Section of this report dealing with
Committees of the Board.
8. Means of Communication
SIEL regularly interacts with the shareholders and pursues the policy of timely
disclosure of information. The Company is publishing quarterly unaudited results in
dailies within 48 hours of the conclusion of the meeting in which they are
considered and are also posted on the Company’s website www.southernispat.com
and are sent to Stock Exchanges immediately after they are approved by the Board.
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Quarterly Results

Normally
published
in
The
Financial Express and Madhyamam
Whether it also displays official news N.A.
releases and presentations made to
institutional investors or to analysts
Whether MD & A is a part of Annual Yes
Report or not

The Company maintains a functional website www.southernispat.com containing
basic information about the Company e.g. details of its business, financial
information, shareholding pattern, contact information of the designated officials
handling investor grievances. The Company also ensures that the contents of the
said website are uploaded at any given point of time.
9. General Shareholder Information

1. Annual General Meeting
Date
Venue
Time
Book Closure Date

30th September 2015
Door No. 14/448(2), KSN Illam, Ground Floor, Near SBI,
Kunnathurmedu, Palakkad, Kerala-678013
10:30 AM
24th September 2015 to 30th September 2015

2. Financial Calendar for : 2014-15
Financial Year ending
First Quarter Results
Half Year Results
Third Quarter Results
Fourth Quarter Unaudited Results
3. Registered Office:
Door No. 14/448(2), KSN Illam,
Ground Floor, Near SBI,
Kunnathurmedu (PO),
Palakkad-678013

31st March 2015
On or before 14th August, 2014
On or before 14th November, 2014
On or before 14th February, 2015
On or before 14th May 2015
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4. Listing of shares on Stock Exchanges
The equity shares of the Company are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.
Stock Exchange
Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai-400001
e-mail: is@bseindia.com website: www.bseindia.com

Stock Code
531645

5. Shares held in Dematerialized and Physical form as on 31st March, 2015

Summary of Shareholding
30.06

NSDl
0.05

CDSL
Physical

69.89

6. Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March, 2015:
Particulars
Resident Individuals
Non Resident Indians
(Individuals)
Corporate Bodies
Foreign Institutional
Investors/Banks
Directors
Promoters
Clearing Member
GDRs/ADRs/ADSs

Number of Shareholders

Number of Shares held

31-03-2015

31-03-2015

31-03-2014

31-03-2014

15374
185

11830
153

864564510
58634188

57474376
2637971

365
2

356
1

152465321
223465916

12188924
3000000

1
5
17
1

1
5
43
1

64700
7723280
3650185
10922700

6470
762215
498964
55580160
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70

1.2

60

1

50

0.8

40

0.6

30

0.4

20

0.2

10

% of Shareholding

0

0

7. Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2015:
Range

Upto-100
101-500
501-1000
1001-2000
2001-3000
3001-4000
4001-5000
5001-10000
10001-20000
20001-50000
50001 & above
TOTAL

No. of
Shareholder
s

% of
Shareh
olders

Total Number
of shares

423
667
1287
1206
829
424
1517
2839
1903
2215
2637
15947

2.65
4.18
8.07
7.56
5.20
2.66
9.51
17.80
11.93
13.89
16.54
100.00

17718
233450
1217722
2157197
2265240
1597674
7519619
25729009
31854990
81237525
1167660656
1321490800

% of
Shareholding
0.00
0.02
0.09
0.16
0.17
0.12
0.57
1.95
2.41
6.15
88.36
100.00

8. Top Ten Public Shareholders as on 31st March 2015:
Sl.
No.
1.
2.
3.
4.

Name of Shareholder
Highbluesky Emerging Market Fund
Aspire Emerging Fund
Choice Equity Broking Pvt Ltd
Mohit Agarwal

Shares Held
128284316
95181600
24591611
23342390

% of Paid-up
Capital
9.71
7.20
1.86
1.77
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5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.

KGR Securities Pvt Ltd
Shilpa Agarwal
Neville Jiyibhoy Mistry
Brahmla
Manoj Kumar Joshi
Basmati Securities Pvt Ltd
TOTAL

22810000
21629060
15100000
14362290
14310000
14185380
373796647

1.73
1.64
1.14
1.09
1.08
1.07
28.29

9. Stock Price Data (for the period April, 2014 to March, 2015)
Year
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2015
2015
2015

Month
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March

BSE High (Rs.)

BSE Low (Rs.)

1.61
2.31
3.60
2.92
3.59
2.85
0.31
0.39
0.46
0.22
0.17
0.16

1.41
1.30
2.25
2.08
2.50
0.27
0.25
0.29
0.23
0.14
0.13
0.11

10. Shares held in Electronic Form
Shareholders holding shares in electronic form may please note that instructions regarding
change of address, bank details, nomination and power of attorney should be given directly
to the DP.

11. Shares held in Physical Form
Shareholders holding shares in physical form may please note that instructions regarding
change of address, bank details, nomination and power of attorney should be given to
Company’s RTA viz. Adroit Corporate Services Pvt Ltd, Mumbai.

12. Stock Performance:
The performance of the Company’s share relative to BSE Sensitive Index (on closing
rates at the end of each month in respective stock exchange) considering 100 as the
base is given in chart below:
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SIEL BSE
3.5
3
2.5
2
1.5
1
0.5
0

13. Registrar and Share Transfer Agents
M/s Adroit Corporate Services Pvt Ltd.
17-20, Jafferbhoy Industrial Estate
1st Floor, Makhwana Road,
Marol Naka, Andheri (East)
Mumbai-400 059
Ph : 022 – 42270400, 28596060
Email: adroit@vsnl.net

14. Share Transfer System
Share Transfer Committee is normally held every 15 days and approves the physical
transfers received periodically. The Company is fine tuning its procedures to ensure
transfer of Physical Shares within the prescribed period of 15 days of receipt of
documents, if found in order or to be returned within 15 days. Share Transfer Agents
have been authorized to sign the share certificates on behalf of the Company for
expeditious disposal of transfer requests.

15. Dematerialization of Shares & Liquidity
As at 31st March, 2015 99.95% of equity capital was held in Electronic Form with
National Securities Depository Ltd (NSDL) and Central Depository Services
(India) Ltd (CDSL). Normally, requests for dematerialization of shares are
processed and confirmed within 15 days of receipt to NSDL and CDSL.
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16. Nomination Facility
Shareholders holding shares in physical form and desirous of making a
nomination in respect of their holding in the Company, as permitted under
Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to submit to the Company
the prescribed Form SH-13 for this purpose.
17. Avail facility to receive electronic copy of Annual Report through Email:
Members who have not provided their Email ID’s to the RTA/Depository, are
requested to opt for soft copy of Annual Report and play a positive role in saving
the earth. Besides prompt and sure delivery, it will help save the paper and will
save the environment.
18. Address for Communication
Southern Ispat & Energy Limited
Door No. 14/448 (2), KSN Illam,
Ground Floor, Near SBI,
Kunnathurmedu (PO),
Palakkad, Kerala-678013
Phone: +91 491 2531698/2527956
e-mail: sielpkd@gmail.com
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DECLARATION REGARDING AFFIRMATION OF CODE OF CONDUCT

In terms of the requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, this is to confirm that
all the members of the Board and the Senior Management personnel have affirmed
Compliance with the Code of Conduct for the year ended March 31, 2015.
Place: Palakkad

For Southern Ispat & Energy Ltd

Date: 14th August, 2015

Sd/Vivek Agarwal
Chairman & Managing Director
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CERTIFICATE OF MANAGING DIRECTOR ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Board of Directors
M/s Southern Ispat & Energy Ltd
We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statements of Southern Ispat
& Energy Limited for the Financial Year 2014-15 and certify that:
a)

These statements to the best of our knowledge and belief:
I.
Do not contain any materially untrue statements or omit any material facts
or contain statements that might be misleading:
II.
Present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b)

To the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no transactions entered into by
the Directors and Senior Management Personnel during the year, which are
fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

c)

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for
financial reporting and have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control
systems of the Company for such reporting. We have disclosed to the Auditors and
the Audit Committee, deficiencies, if any, in the design or operation of such internal
controls, of which we are aware of and the steps taken and/or proposed to be taken
to rectify these deficiencies.

d)

We have also indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee.
(i)
Significant changes in Internal Controls with respect to financial reporting
during the year.
(ii)
Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and these have
been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

e)

To the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no instances of significant fraud
involving either the management or employees having a significant role in the
Company’s internal control systems with respect to financial reporting.
Sd/Vivek Agarwal
Chairman & Managing Director
Place: Palakkad
Date: 14th August, 2015

Sunil Johri & Associates

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To
The Members of
Southern Ispat & Energy Ltd.
Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Southern Ispat & Energy Ltd (“the
Company”), and its subsidiary, which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, and the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We have
taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required
to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures

that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company
has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness
of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and based on the
consideration of the reports of other auditors, on the financial statements of the subsidiary mentioned below, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated
state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2015 and its consolidated profit and its consolidated cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

Other Matter
We did not audit the financial statements of subsidiaries, whose financial statements reflect total assets of Rs
35355.87 Lacs as at 31st March 2015, Total Revenue of Rs 52954.18 Lacs and net cash flow of Rs 2518.78 Lacs
for the year ended on 31st March 2015. These financial statements and other financial information have been
audited by other auditors / compiled and approved by the management whose report have been furnished to us,
and our opinion is based solely on the report of the other auditors and information provided by the management.
We further report that the consolidation financial statements have been prepared by the company in accordance
with the requirements of Accounting Standard -21, “consolidated Financial Statements” notified by the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.
Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
For, SUNIL JOHRI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG. NO. 005960C
PLACE: RAIPUR (C.G.)
DATED: 30.05.2015

Sd/SUNIL JOHRI
PARTNER
MEMBERSHIP NO: 074654

SOUTHERN ISPAT & ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly SOUTHERN ISPAT LIMITED)

REGD OFF.:-14/448(2), KSN ILLAM, GROUND FLOOR, NEAR SBI, KUNNATHURMEDU (PO), PALAKKAD - 678013

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2015
As at
31-Mar-15
(In INR)

As at
31-Mar-14
(In INR)

1
2

1,32,14,90,800
2,65,65,22,457
3,97,80,13,257

1,32,14,90,800
2,24,91,99,270
3,57,06,90,070

3

22,90,282

54,38,671

22,90,282

54,38,671

3,19,57,702
39,26,79,568
3,07,64,422

3,24,57,702
15,40,43,512
2,78,63,868

45,54,01,692

21,43,65,081

4,43,57,05,231

3,79,04,93,823

4,36,99,260

5,89,74,645

NOTE
NO.
I.LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds :
(a) Share Capital
(b) Reserves and Surplus
(c) Money received against share warrants
(2) Non-Current Liabilities :
(a) Long-term borrowings
(a) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
(c) Other long term liabilities
(b) Long term provisions
(3) Current Liabilities :
(a) Short-term borrowings
(b) Trade payables
(c) Other current liabilities
(d) Short-term provisions

4
5
6

TOTAL
II.ASSETS :
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets

10

(i) Tangible assets
(ii) Intangible assets

-

(iii) Capital work-in-progress

-

(iv) Misc.Expenditure to the extent not Written off

-

1,26,40,645

2,27,53,162

11

4,05,71,000

99,00,000

(c) Long term loans and advances

7

16,90,92,801

19,16,04,154

(d) Other non-current assets

8

22,83,714

32,83,71,105

26,82,87,420

61,16,03,066

(b) Non-current investments
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

(2) Current assets
(a) Current Investments
(b) Inventories

9

2,38,17,098

77,47,045

(c) Trade receivables

12

4,13,63,84,764

3,16,43,57,428

(d) Cash and cash equivalents

13

41,06,175

42,94,651

(e) Short-term loans and advances

14

3,04,496

4,88,508

(f) Other current assets

15

TOTAL

28,05,279

20,03,125

4,16,74,17,811

3,17,88,90,757

4,43,57,05,231

3,79,04,93,823

Notes to Accounts referred above form an integral part of the financial statements
As per our attached report of even date

-

For Sunil Johri & Associates

For and on behalf of the Board of

Chartered Accountants

Southern Ispat & Energy Limited

Firm Regn. No. 005960C

CIN : L45309KL1995PLC009171

Sd/Sunil Johri
Partner
Membership No 074654
Place : Raipur, Chhattisgarh
Dated :May 30, 2015

Sd/Vivek Agarwal
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN : 00104952
Place : Raipur, Chhattisgarh
Dated :May 30, 2015

Sd/Vinod Bajoria
Director
DIN : 02661406

SOUTHERN ISPAT & ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly SOUTHERN ISPAT LIMITED)
REGD OFF.:-14/448(2), KSN ILLAM, GROUND FLOOR, NEAR SBI, KUNNATHURMEDU (PO), PALAKKAD - 678013
STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015

NOTE NO.

Revenue
Revenue from Operations
Other Income

FOR THE YEAR
ENDED
31-Mar-15
(In INR)
16
17

TOTAL (A)
Expenditure
Cost of Material Consumed
Changes in Inventory of FG, WIP & Stock In trade
Employee Benefits
Finance Cost
Dpereciation and amortization expenses
Other Expenses

18
19
20
21
10
22
TOTAL (B)

Profit before Taxation and Exceptional Item (C) = (A) - (B)

FOR THE YEAR
ENDED
31-Mar-14
(In INR)

6,70,08,86,071
22,44,400

5,06,24,04,869
25,97,225

6,70,31,30,471

5,06,50,02,094

6,36,24,34,247
(66,13,215)
49,23,996
50,11,718
1,52,75,385
6,97,30,530

4,71,42,50,723
89,249
46,58,461
66,47,820
98,36,816
4,66,84,279

6,45,07,62,661

4,78,21,67,348

25,23,67,810

28,28,34,746

Exceptional Items Expenses (D)

-

-

Prior Year Income/(Expenses) (H)

-

-

Profit before Taxation (E) = (C) + (D)

25,23,67,810

Less: Provision for Taxation
Current tax
Less : Mat Credit
Deferred tax

92,500
92,500
(31,48,389)

Profit after Tax (PAT)
Earning Per Share
Basic (Rs.)
Diluted (Rs.)

Notes referred to above form an integral part of the
Financial Statements

37,778
(11,83,041)

25,55,16,199

28,39,80,009

0.193
0.193
1,32,14,90,800.00

0.215
0.215
1,32,14,90,800.00

MOTILAL OSWAL

RAAMDEO
RAAMDEO

Notes to Accounts referred above form an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report attached of even date
For Sunil Johri & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 005960C
Sd/Sunil Johri
Partner
Membership No 074654
Place : Raipur, Chhattisgarh
Dated :May 30, 2015

28,28,34,746

For and on behalf of the Board of
Southern Ispat & Energy Limited
CIN : L45309KL1995PLC009171
Sd/Vivek Agarwal
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN : 00104952
Place : Raipur, Chhattisgarh
Dated :May 30, 2015

Sd/Vinod Bajoria
Director
DIN : 02661406

SOUTHERN ISPAT & ENERGY LIMITED
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AND CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
(a) Basis for accounting
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis of accounting
in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India, Accounting Standards notified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other relevant provisions thereof. The Accounting policies
followed in these financial statements are same as those followed in the financial statements for the year
ended March 31, 2014. The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires
the management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year. The
Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results
and the estimates are recognized in the periods in which the results are known / materialized. All assets and
liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and
other criteria set out in the Revised Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of services
rendered by the Company and the time between the cost incurred or rendering the services and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for
the purpose of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.
(b) Revenue Recognition
Sale of goods
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer. Revenue includes consideration received or
receivable, excise duty but net of discounts and other sales related taxes.
Dividend and Interest Income
Dividend income is recognized when the company’s right to receive dividend is established. Interest income is
recognized on a time proportion basis based on the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.
(c) Tangible Assets
All tangible assets are valued at cost less depreciation. The cost of an asset includes the purchase cost of
materials, including import duties and non refundable taxes, and any directly attributable costs of bringing an
asset to the location and condition of its intended use. Interest on borrowings used to finance the construction
of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset until such time that the asset is ready for its
intended use. Major expenses on relining of furnace are capitalized. The written down value of the asset
consisting of lining/relining expenditure embedded in the cost of the furnace is written off in the year of fresh
relining.
(d) Capital Work in Progress
Projects under which assets are not ready for their intended use and other capital work in progress are carried
at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable interest, if any.
(e) Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment losses if any. The cost of
an intangible asset comprises its purchase price, including any import duties and non refundable taxes and
any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use and net of any trade
discounts and rebates. Intangible assets having finite useful lives are mortised on a straight-line basis over
their estimated useful lives.
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(f) Depreciation and Amortization
Depreciation is provided on a Written down Value basis over the useful lives of assets, which is as stated in
Schedule II of Companies Act 2013 or based on technical estimate made by the Company. The details of
estimated life for each category of asset are as under:
(i) Factory Buildings – 30 years
(ii) Plant & Machinery of Steel Plant – 20 years
(iii) Electrical Installations – 10 Years
(iv) Pollution Control Equipments – 15 years
(v) Vehicles – 8 to 10 years
(vi) Furniture & Fixtures – 10 years
(vii) Office Equipments – 5 years
(viii) Computers – 3 years
(ix) Freehold land is not depreciated.
The useful lives for the assets are strictly as prescribed under Part C of Schedule II of the Companies Act
2013.
(g) Investments
Long Term Investments are stated at cost. Provision is made for diminution, other than temporary, in the value
of investments, wherever applicable. Short term investments are stated at lower of cost and fair value.
(h) Inventories
Raw Materials are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower. Cost comprises purchase price,
freight and handling charges, non refundable taxes and duties and other directly attributable costs. Finished
products are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Stores and spares are valued at cost comprising
of purchase price, freight and handling charges on refundable taxes and duties and other directly
attributable costs less provisions for obsolescence. Cost of inventories are generally ascertained on the
“FIFO” basis
(i) Cash and cash equivalents (for purpose of Cash Flow Statement)
Cash comprises cash on hand and deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short term deposits (with an
original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into known amount of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.
(j) Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before extraordinary items and tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash
receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the company are
segregated based on the available information.
(k) Foreign Currency Transactions
Foreign Currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the reporting currency i.e. Indian rupees,
using the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities in currencies
other than the reporting currency and foreign exchange contracts remaining unsettled are re-measured at the
rates of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date. Exchange difference arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the re-measurement of monetary items, are included in statement of profit and loss.

SOUTHERN ISPAT & ENERGY LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2014-15

Foreign currency forward contracts, other than those entered into to hedge foreign currency risk on
unexecuted firm commitments or highly probable forecast transactions are treated as foreign currency
transactions and accounted accordingly as per Accounting Standard (AS) 11 - Effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchange Rates. The difference between the contract rate and spot rate on the date of transaction is
recognized as premium/discount over the life of the contract. Exchange differences arising from remeasurement of contracts are included in the statement of profit and loss for the year. Gains and losses
arising on account of roll over/cancellation of forward contracts are recognized in the statement of profit and
loss.
In case of foreign entities, revenue items are translated at the average rate prevailing during the period and all
assets and liabilities at the rates prevailing at the end of the period. Any exchange difference arising on
consolidation is recognized in foreign currency translation reserve.
(l) Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part
of the cost of such assets till such time the asset is ready for its intended use or sale. A qualifying asset is an
asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing
costs are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they are incurred.
(m) Employee Benefits
Short-term employee benefits (benefits which are payable within twelve months after the end of the period in
which the employees render service) are measured at cost and are recognised as an expense at the
undiscounted amount in the profit and loss account in the profit and loss account of the year in which the
related service is rendered.
Contributions to Provident Fund, a defined contribution plan, are made in accordance with the statute and are
recognized as an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.
Other long-term employee benefits (benefits which are payable after the end of twelve months from the end of
the year in which the employees render service) are measured on a discounted basis by the Projected Unit
Credit Method on the basis of actuarial valuation.
Actuarial gains and losses are recognized immediately in the Profit and Loss Account
As per Companies Policies, the leave encashment and bonus is accounted for as and when incurred.
(n) Taxes on Income
Current Taxes
Provision for current tax is determined on the basis of taxable income and tax credits computed in accordance
with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.
Foreign Subsidiary recognizes tax liabilities and assets in accordance with local laws.
Deferred Taxes
Deferred Tax assets and liabilities are recognized by computing the tax effect on timing differences which
arise during the year and reverse in the subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the
extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which
such deferred tax assets can be realized.
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(o) Leases
Amounts due under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the amount of the Company’s net
investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant
period rate of return on the Company’s net investments standing in respect of the leases. Rental income from
operating leases is recognised on a straight line basis over the terms of the relevant leases.
(p) Earnings Per Share
The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 20Earnings per Share. Basic earnings per equity share have been computed by dividing net profit after tax
attributable to equity share holders by the weighted average numbers of equity shares outstanding during the
year. Diluted earnings during the year adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares per share is
computed using the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares
outstanding during the year.
(q) Impairment of Fixed Assets
Fixed assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset's net selling price and value in use. An impairment loss recognised on asset is reversed when the
conditions warranting impairment provision no longer exists.
(r) Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
A provision is recognized in the financial statements where there exists a present obligation as a result of a
past event, the amount of which is reliably estimated, and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
necessary to settle the obligation. Contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and
the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Company and / or is a present obligation that arises from past
events but is not recognized because either it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be necessary to settle the obligation, or the amount of the obligation cannot be reliably
estimated.
Liabilities which are material and whose future outcome cannot be reasonably ascertained are treated as
contingent and not provided for in the accounts and disclosed by way of notes to the accounts.
(s) Government Grants
Government grants which are given with reference to the total investments in an undertaking and no
repayment is ordinarily expected in respect thereof, the grants shall be treated as capital reserve which can
be neither distributed as dividend nor considered as deferred income.

-

-
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2015

As at
31-Mar-15
Number

NOTE 1 : SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED
Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each. (PY Rs 10/-)
TOTAL
ISSUED
Equity Shares of Re. 1 /- each. (PY Rs 10/- each)
SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
Equity Shares of Rs. 1 /- each fully paid (P.Y. Rs 10/- Each)
TOTAL

As at
31-Mar-15
(In INR)

As at
31-Mar-14
Number

As at
31-Mar-14
(In INR)

160,000,000

1,600,000,000

160,000,000

1,600,000,000

160,000,000

1,600,000,000

160,000,000

1,600,000,000

132,149,080

1,321,490,800

132,149,080

1,321,490,800

132,149,080
132,149,080

1,321,490,800
1,321,490,800

132,149,080
132,149,080

1,321,490,800
1,321,490,800

The Company has issued one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- . Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.
During the Year , Company has made Converted Shares having face value of Rs 10 /- into Re 1 /- on 01/10/2014
In the event of liquidation of Company , the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. However no such
prefrential amounts exist currently. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. The liability of Shareholders are Limited to the extend of Unpaid calls.

Company is yet to file e-forms 5 w.r.t. Increase in Authorised Capital as required under Companies Act, 1956
Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding

Number of shares at the beginning
Add: Shares issued on exercise of employee stock options
Number of shares at the end of the year

As at
31-Mar-15
Number
132,149,080
132,149,080

As at
31-Mar-15
(In INR)
1,321,490,800
1,321,490,800

As at
31-Mar-14
Number
132,149,080
132,149,080

As at
31-Mar-14
(In INR)
1,321,490,800
1,321,490,800

Details of Shareholder holding more than 5 % shares
Name of Shareholder
The Bank of New York Mellon, DR (Custodian)
Highbluesky Emerging Market Fund
Aspire Emerging Fund

No. of Shares held

% of Holding

No. of Shares held

% of Holding

128,284,316.00
95,181,600.00

9.71
7.20

55,580,160.00
3,000,000.00
-

42.06
2.27
-

223,465,916.00

16.91

58,580,160.00

44.33

As at
31-Mar-15
(In INR)

As at
31-Mar-14
(In INR)

Opening balance

101,351,400

101,351,400

Add:- Current Year
Closing Balance

101,351,400

101,351,400

924,907,477

790,723,185

NOTE 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Capital Reserve

General Reserve
Opening Balance
Security Premium
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve

-

-

151,806,988

(1,697,974)

Add:- Current Year
Closing Balance

147,845,659
1,224,560,124

135,882,266
924,907,477

Surplus
Opening balance
Add:- Current Year
Less:- Transfer to General Reserve
Closing Balance
TOTAL

1,222,940,393
255,516,199
147,845,659
1,330,610,933
2,656,522,457

1,074,842,650
283,980,009
135,882,266
1,222,940,393
2,249,199,270

As at
31-Mar-15
(In INR)

As at
31-Mar-14
(In INR)

Deferred Tax Liability
Difference in Net Block of Fixed Assets

3,995,331

8,045,594

Deferred Tax Asset
Disallowance under Section 43 B of the Income tax Act, 1961
Disallowance under Section 40 (a) (ia) of the Income tax Act, 1961

1,487,739
217,310

2,436,973
169,950

Deferred Tax (Assets)/ Liability

2,290,282

5,438,671

NOTE 3 : DEFERRED TAXES AND LIABILITIES

-

-
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2015
As at
31-Mar-15
(In INR)

AS AT
31-Mar-14
(In INR)

31,957,702

31,957,702

31,957,702

500,000
32,457,702

As at
31-Mar-15
(In INR)
8,060,285
1,782,599
382,836,684

As at
31-Mar-14
(In INR)
15,315,211
503,114
138,225,187

392,679,568

154,043,512

As at
31-Mar-15
(In INR)

As at
31-Mar-14
(In INR)

Accrued salaries & benefits
292,769
For other Liabilities
-Taxes payable*
7,438,025
-Provision for expenses**
19,227,302
-Advances from Customer
3,806,326
(All Liabilities payable with in 12 months are grouped under current liabilities.)
TOTAL
30,764,422
* Service tax on commision payable, TDS payable which is grouped under taxes payable is pending for long period on which interest on overdue is not accounted.
** ROC Fees payable which is grouped under provision for expenses is pending for long period on which interest on overdue is not accounted.

78,101

NOTE 4 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Secured
- from ARC
ARCIL Asset Reconstruction Co. (India) Ltd.
(State Bank of India has assigned Advances to ARCIL under section 5 of SARFAESI Act,Vide Assignation Agreement Dated 26.03.2014 together with
all underlying securities, rights, title and interest in respect there of.)
(Secured by Hypothecation of Company's Raw Material, Finished Goods, Stock in Process, Stores, Spares and Book Debts and Equitable Mortgage on
the Fixed Assets of the Company. Interest rate on such Secured Demand Loan from ARC is linked with the base rate of respective ARC)
Unsecured
- from Directors & Relatives
Ajay Kumar Jain
TOTAL

NOTE 5 : TRADE PAYABLES
Creditors for Services
Creditors for Capital Goods
Creditor For Raw Materials
(None of the enterprises supplying goods or rendering services to the company who are engaged in manufacturing or production of goods are rendering
or providing services have given any information as required under “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006” Hence the
company is not in a position to disclose the required information nor provided any liabilities as required under the said Act.)
TOTAL

NOTE 6 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Contingent Liabilities not provided for: Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts: 31-03-15
Tax demands under Appeal by the Commercial Taxes Department
Bank Guarantee to KSEB (against 100% Margin Money Deposit)

9,944,446
14,535,224
3,306,097
27,863,868

(Rs in Lacs)
31/03/2014
259.05
259.05
51.50

51.50
As at
31-Mar-15
(In INR)

As at
31-Mar-14
(In INR)

4,185,075
152,900,409
12,007,317

3,111,422
176,813,409
11,679,323

169,092,801

191,604,154

As at
31-Mar-15
(In INR)

As at
31-Mar-14
(In INR)

2,283,714

328,371,105

TOTAL

2,283,714

328,371,105

NOTE 9 : INVENTORIES

As at
31-Mar-15
(In INR)

As at
31-Mar-14
(In INR)

3,994,446
6,724,050
11,348,602
950,000
800,000
23,817,098

949,105
3,156,176
2,266,764
750,000
625,000
7,747,045

NOTE 7 : LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
Capital Advances
Unsecured , Considered Good
-Rent, Electricity and other deposits
-Capital Advances
-Deposits with Statutory Authorities
TOTAL
Balances shown Under Capital Advances are subject to confirmation.

NOTE 8 : OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
(unsecured and considered good unless otherwise mentioned )
a.)Long term trade receivables :Secured
Unsecured
Doubtful
b.)Others :-

Finished Goods
Work In Progress
Raw Materials
Stores & Spares
Consumables
TOTAL
In the opinion of the Board,Inventories have a value on realization in ordinary course of business, at least equal to the amount at which they are stated.

SOUTHERN ISPAT & ENERGY LIMITED
As per Companies Act

NOTE 10 - FIXED ASSETS

PARTICULARS

ORIGINAL COST
Gross Block as on
01/04/2014

Additions

DEPRECIATION
TOTAL AS ON
31/03/2015

Deduction

Upto 31/03/2014

For the Year

NET BLOCK
Net Block as on
31/03/2015

Total

5,210,884

-

-

5,210,884

4,620,134

167,258

4,787,392

60,300

-

-

60,300

38,518

21,782

60,300

20,570,967

-

-

20,570,967

13,907,218

1,725,016

15,632,234

4,938,733

6,663,749

1,369,558

-

-

1,369,558

1,043,940

309,337

1,353,277

16,281

325,618

10,400

-

-

10,400

10,190

210

10,400

-

210

4,251,946

-

-

4,251,946

4,238,829

13,117

4,251,946

-

13,117

43,350

-

-

43,350

40,587

2,763

43,350

-

2,763

Furniture & Fixtures

1,931,880

-

-

1,931,880

640,575

403,332

1,043,907

Land & Site Development

2,256,739

-

-

2,256,739

62,569

-

-

62,569

57,468

5,101

62,569

-

2,039,396

751,244

838,339

1,589,583

449,813

1,288,152

Furnace
Air Conditioner
Building
Computers & Printers
Drum Container
Electrical Installations
EPBAX

Miscellaneous Fixed Assets

-

-

423,492

Net Block as on
30/06/2014

-

590,750
21,782

887,973

1,291,305

2,256,739

2,256,739

-

5,101

Office Equipment

2,039,396

Plant & Machinery

74,405,384

-

-

74,405,384

55,347,078

3,671,318

59,018,396

15,386,988

19,058,306

Pollution Control Equipments

74,515,854

-

-

74,515,854

47,187,105

7,989,508

55,176,613

19,339,241

27,328,749

176,151

-

-

176,151

157,679

18,472

176,151

-

18,472

2,533,191

-

-

2,533,191

2,427,324

105,867

2,533,191

-

105,867

50,000

-

-

50,000

46,035

3,965

50,000

-

3,965

TOTAL

189,488,569

-

-

189,488,569

130,513,924

15,275,385

145,789,309

43,699,260

58,974,645

Capital Work in Progress

189,488,569
189,476,579

11,990

-

189,488,569
189,488,569

130,513,924
120,677,109

15,275,385
9,836,816

145,789,309
130,513,925

43,699,260
58,974,645

58,974,645
68,799,470

Tools & Tackles
Vehicles
Xerox Machine

TOTAL
PREVIOUS YEARS

SOUTHERN ISPAT & ENERGY LIMITED
NOTE 11: NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS (AT COST)

Sr. No.

(a)

Name of the Body Corporate

Investment in Equity Instruments
SPECIAL BLASTS LIMITED
GANGA IRON & STEEL TRADING CO. LIMITED
KERALA SPONGE IRON LIMITED
NEW TECH ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED
IMI ABRASIVES INDUSTRIES LIMITED

(b)

Investments in Preference Shares

(c)

Investments in partnership firms

(e)

Investments in Debentures or Bonds

Subsidiary / Associate /
JV/ Controlled Entity /
Others

Others
Others
Others
Others
Others

As at 31-Mar-15

As at 31-Mar-14

40,000
557,500
41,000
12,500
122,400

40,000
42,000
41,000
12,500
-

Total
Nil
Aggregate amount of quoted investments
Nil
Market Value of quoted investments
40571000
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments
Nil
Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investment

Quoted /
Unquoted

No. of Shares / Units

Partly Paid /
Fully paid

Extent of Holding (%)
2015

Unquoted
Unquoted
Unquoted
Unquoted
Unquoted

Fully paid
Fully paid
Fully paid
Fully paid
Fully paid

As at 31-Mar-15

As at 31-Mar-14

3,200,000
27,875,000
4,100,000
500,000
4,896,000

3,200,000
2,100,000
4,100,000
500,000
-

40,571,000

9,900,000

2014

-

-
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2015

NOTE 12 : TRADE RECEIVABLES

Unsecured, Considered Good
a.) Outstanding for a period more than six months from the date they are due for payment
b.) Outstanding for a period less than six months from the date they are due for payment

As at
31-Mar-15
(In INR)

As at
31-Mar-14
(In INR)

5,712,095
4,130,672,669

1,480,171
3,162,877,257

4,136,384,764

3,164,357,428

Secured, Considered Good
a.) Outstanding for a period more than six months from the date they are due for payment
b.) Outstanding for a period less than six months from the date they are due for payment
TOTAL

Sundry Debtors are subject to confirmation / reconciliation and adjustments, if any, the Management does not expect any material difference affecting the current year’s financial statements.
As at
31-Mar-15
(In INR)

As at
31-Mar-14
(In INR)

2,438,700

2,179,976

(1,532,525)
3,200,000

(1,085,326)
3,200,000

TOTAL

4,106,175

4,294,651

Fixed Deposit Receipt under lien to exchange
Fixed Deposit Receipt lien with banks against borrowings

3,200,000

3,200,000

As at
31-Mar-15
(In INR)

As at
31-Mar-14
(In INR)

NOTE 13 : CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand
Balance with banks
In current accounts
Fixed Deposit

Balances shown under Bank Balances are subject to reconciliation ..

NOTE 14 : SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Loans and advances to related parties
Unsecured, Considered Good
Advances to suppliers

304,496

488,508

TOTAL

304,496

488,508

As at
31-Mar-15
(In INR)
1,486,991
407,976
305,966
394,346
210,000

As at
31-Mar-14
(In INR)
995,100
337,976
335,072
305,100
29,877

2,805,279

2,003,125

NOTE 15 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposit
Service Tax Recievable
Modvat Recievable
Recievable from Statutory Authorities
Prepaid Expenses
TOTAL
In the opinion of the Board, Current Assets, have a value on realization in ordinary course of business, at least equal to the amount at which they are stated.

-

-

SOUTHERN ISPAT & ENERGY LIMITED
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR PERIOD ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2015
PARTICULARS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31-Mar-15
(In INR)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31-Mar-14
(In INR)

Sales of Steel Products

6,700,886,071

5,062,404,869

TOTAL

6,700,886,071

5,062,404,869

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31-Mar-15
(In INR)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31-Mar-14
(In INR)

NOTE 16 :REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

NOTE 17 : OTHER INCOME

Interest Income on Deposits

805,693

190,403

Other non operating Income

1,438,707

2,406,822

Foreign Exchange Gain / (Loss)
TOTAL

-

-

2,244,400

2,597,225

6,703,130,471

5,065,002,094

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31-Mar-15
(In INR)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31-Mar-14
(In INR)

Raw Material
Stock In Trade
Consumables
Stores & Spares

113,610,469
6,248,069,685
526,093
228,000

91,034,981
4,621,861,649
801,093
553,000

TOTAL

6,362,434,247

4,714,250,723

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31-Mar-15
(In INR)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31-Mar-14
(In INR)

Opening Stock
Finished Goods
Work in Progress

4,105,281
-

4,194,530
-

Closing Stock
Finished Goods
Work in Progress

10,718,496
-

4,105,281
-

(Increase) / Decrease in Stock

(6,613,215)

89,249

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31-Mar-15

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31-Mar-14

(In INR)
4,796,436

(In INR)
4,546,144

127,560
-

110,089
2,228

GROSS REVENUE
NOTE 18 : COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED

NOTE 19 : CHANGES IN INVENTORY OF FINISHED GOODS,
WORK IN PROGRESS AND STOCK IN TRADE

NOTE 20 : EMPLOYEE BENFITS

Salary, Bonus and Allowances
Contribution to provident & other Funds
Staff Welfare Expenses
TOTAL
There was no employee at any time during the year drawing Rs.200000/- or more per month.
NOTE 21 : FINANCE COST
Interest Expenses
Other Borrowing Cost
TOTAL

4,923,996

4,658,461

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31-Mar-15
(In INR)
4,975,788

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31-Mar-14
(In INR)
6,597,101

35,930

50,719

5,011,718

6,647,820

SOUTHERN ISPAT & ENERGY LIMITED
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR PERIOD ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2015
NOTE 22 : OTHER EXPENSES

Advertisement Expenses
Remuneration to Auditors

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31-Mar-15

31-Mar-14

(In INR)

(In INR)

3,911

30,291

500,000

500,000

Commission

1,338,635

1,232,040

Secretarial Affairs
Insurance Expenses

3,091,922

2,446,305

42,950

47,745

Duties & Taxes

855,438

555,334

Power and Fuel

49,662,545

31,240,698

Carriage Inward

1,646,491

1,194,191

329,084

625,618

Repairs
Branch Audit Fees

20,000

-

Listing Fees

421,912

Office Maintainance Expenses
Postage & Couriers

693,190

536,346

-

56,855

36,839

Printing & Stationery

53,400

29,729

Professional Tax

13,796

6,500

Regn. & Lisence Fees

306,791

157,662

Communication Expenses

354,432

303,080

Travelling Expenses

226,662

157,514

10,112,516
69,730,530

7,584,387
46,684,279

Preliminary Expenses Written Off
TOTAL
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NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
1. Principles of Consolidation:
The Consolidated Financial Statements relate to Southern Ispat & Energy Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiary
companies (“the Group”). The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on the following basis.
a) The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary companies have been consolidated on a line-by-line
basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully
eliminating intra -group balances and unrealized profits or losses on intra-group transactions as per Accounting
Standard 21 - “Consolidated Financial Statements” notified by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.
b) In case of foreign subsidiaries being non-integral foreign operations, revenue items are consolidated at the average
rate prevailing during the period. All assets and liabilities are converted at the rates prevailing at the end of the period.
Any exchange difference arising on consolidation is recognized in „‟Foreign Currency Translation Reserve‟‟.
c) The excess of cost to the Company, of its investment in the subsidiaries over the Company‟s share of equity is
recognized in the financial statements as Goodwill and tested for impairment annually.
d) Minority interest in the net assets of the consolidated subsidiaries is identified and presented in consolidated
balance sheet separately from current liabilities and the equity of the Company‟s share holders. Minority interest in the
net assets of the in the consolidated subsidiaries consists of:
i) The amount of equity attributable to minorities at the date on which investment in a subsidiary is made; and
ii) The minorities share of movements in the equity since the date the parent subsidiary relationship came into
existence.
e) Minority interest share of net profit for the period of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and adjusted against
profit after tax of the group.
f) The list of Subsidiary companies which are included in the consolidation and the Company‟s holdings therein are as
under.

2.

Subsidiary Name

Origin Country

Holding %

SIEL, FZE

Free Zone Entity, UAE

100.00

Contingent Liabilities
Claims against the Company in respect of taxes, duties, etc. not acknowledged as debts are estimated as below:
As At
As At
31st March 2015
31st March 2014
Rs. In Lacs
Rs. In Lacs
In respect of Unredeemed Bank guarantee (Secured against pledge of
51.50
51.50
Fixed Deposit Receipt)
Sales Tax Matters (Refer Note )
259.05
259.05
Income Tax Matters (TDS)
1.70
Nil

3.

Company has purchased raw material and other consumables from different firms and company, but the company
has not identified its status that whether the same are either SSI Units or others. Hence the particulars are not
mentioned here.
In respect of Micro / Small / Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, certain disclosures are required to be
made relating to Micro / Small / Medium Enterprises. The company is in the process of compiling relevant
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information from its suppliers about their coverage under the act since the relevant information is not readily
available, no disclosure have been made in the accounts.
4.

Capital Advances shown under the head “Long Term Loans and Advance” includes advances of Rs. 1482.37
Lakhs, of which recovery is doubtful. Management has not accounted any provision on said advance resulting
profit for current year is overstated to that extent

5.

Pursuant to the enactment of Companies Act 2013, the company has applied the estimated useful lives as
specified in Schedule II. Accordingly the unamortized carrying value is being depreciated / amortized over the
remaining useful lives. The carrying amounts of Fixed Assets whose lives have expired as at 1st April 2014 have
been adjusted in the Statement of Profit and Loss Account.

6.

The Accounts for the Financial Year 2014-15 have been prepared for the period of Twelve Months from 1st April,
2014 to 31st March, 2015. (Previous Year 1st July 2013 to 31st March 2014 for the period of Nine Months)

7.

The outstanding balance as at 31st March 2015 in respect of Secured Loans, Sundry Creditors, Loans and
Advances, Deposits, Debtors are subject to confirmation / reconciliation from the respective parties and the same
have been reckoned in these accounts as per the balances appearing in the books. Any further adjustments
arising out of reconciliation will be accounted for as and when such reconciliation is completed. The company
however does not expect any material variance.

8.

The deferred tax liabilities have been recognized in accordance with Accounting Standard 22 “Accounting for taxes
on income” issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and accordingly company have recognized
deferred tax liability of Rs. 22,90,282/- for the current year on account of timing differences which is as under:
Particulars
Deferred Tax Liabilities: Difference in Accumulated Book Depreciation & Accumulated Depreciation
under Income Tax Act
Deferred Tax Assets: Unabsorbed Depreciation and disallowance
Net Timing Difference
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities to be recognized
Deferred Tax Liability previously recognized
Net Deferred Tax liability created / (reversed) during the year

9.

As at
31-03-2015

As at
31-03-2014

12929875

23670475

5517957
7411918
2290282
5438671
(3148389)

7669675
16000800
5438671
6621712
(1183041)

Remuneration to Directors:
Particulars
(a) Remuneration
(b) Sitting Fees
(c) Other Benefits
TOTAL

Year ended
31.3.2015
1,00,000
--1,00,000

Year ended
31.3.2014
4,50,000
--4,50,000

SOUTHERN ISPAT & ENERGY LIMITED
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Employee Benefits
As required by Accounting Standard-15 „Employee Benefits‟ the disclosure are as under:
a.

Defined Contribution Plans
The Company offers its employees defined contribution plans in the form of Provident Fund (PF) and certain state
plans such as Employees‟ State Insurance (ESI). PF covers substantially all regular employees and the ESI covers
certain workers. Contributions are made to the Government‟s funds. Both the employees and the Company pay
predetermined contributions into the Provident Fund and the ESI Scheme. The contributions are normally based on
a certain proportion of the employee‟s salary. During the year, the Company has recognized the following amounts
in the Account.
Particulars

For the year ended
31March, 2015
94322
33238
127560

Provident Fund
Employees State Insurance
Total
b.

For the year ended
31March, 2014
81223
28866
110089

Defined Benefit Plans
The Company has not made any provision with respect to terminal Benefits of Employees in accordance with AS 15, which is a deviation from the accounting policy of the company.

11.

Information in accordance with the requirements for the Accounting Standard 18 on Related Party Disclosures
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India:
a.
I.

Name of related parties
Subsidiaries
1.

ii.

Key management personal
1.

iii.

Shri Vivek Agarwal, Chairman & Managing Director

Relative of key management personnel where transaction have been taken place during the year.
1.
2.

iv.

SIEL, FZE

Kerala Sponge Iron Ltd.
K K Agarwalla HUF

Transaction with related parties referred to above in ordinary course of business.
Nature of Transactions

Remuneration Paid / Salary
Rent
Purchase
Loan or Deposit taken

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Referred
in Referred in 11(a)(ii) Referred in 11(a)(iii)
11(a)(i) above
above
above
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL

1.00
NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL
0.30
NIL
NIL

SOUTHERN ISPAT & ENERGY LIMITED
Loan or Advance Given / Repaid
Investment in earlier yrs
Receivable to Company
Payable by Company
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NIL
18.51
16564.46
NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL
85.68

Segment Information for the year ended 31st March 2015.
The company has identified two reportable segments viz Steel and Real Estate. Segments have been identified
and reported taking into account nature of products and services, the different risks and returns and the internal
business reporting system. The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting
policy of the company with following additional policies for segment reporting
(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars
SN
1.

2.

3.

Steel

Total

Segment Revenue
Turnover

5717.17

8337.52

14054.68

Total Revenue
Segment result before interest, taxes

5717.17
(405.91)

8337.52
438.47

14054.68
32.57

Add: Misc Income
Less: Interest
Profit Before Tax
Less : Taxes

22.44
50.12
4.89
(31.48)

Profit After Tax
Other Information

36.37

Segment Assets

25321.89

1210.75

26532.64

Segment Liability

4021.53

530.52

4552.05

*

Geographical Segment – The Company sell its products within India & UAE, accordingly segment
reporting based on operations in India & UAE separately are presented below:

Particular
Sales / Income
Segment Result
Fixed Assets
Non Current Investments
Long Tem Advances
Other Non Current Assets
Current Assets
Investment in Subsidiary / (Capital)
Advances / (Loans) to Subsidiary
Current Liabilities

13.

Real Estate

India
(Rs in Lacs)

UAE
(Rs in Lacs)

Total
(Rs in Lacs)

14077.13
36.38
436.99
405.71
1690.21
22.84
6317.05
18.51
16564.46
4552.05

52954.18
2518.78
0.71
35357.12
(18.51)
(16564.46)
1.96

67031.30
2555.16
436.99
405.71
1690.93
22.84
41674.18
4554.02

Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's
classification / disclosure. Figures rounded off to nearest rupees.

SOUTHERN ISPAT & ENERGY LIMITED
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Details of Audit fees are as follows:
Particulars
Company Audit Fees
Tax audit Fees
Consultation & Other Services
Reimbursement of Expenses

15.

2014-15
3,50,000
1,00,000
50,000
NIL

2013-14
3,50,000
1,00,000
50,000
NIL

Earnings per share :Particulars
Earning for Shareholders for the period
*No. of Equity Share (Weighted)
Potential No. of Equity Share Outstanding
Earnings per share ( Basic & Dilutive)
*

2015
255516199
1321490800
NIL
Re. 0.193

2014
283980009
1321490800
NIL
Re. 0.215

During the year, Company has made Converted Shares having face value of Rs 10 /- into Re 1 /- on
01/10/2014. No. of Equity Shares shown in FY 2013-14 is splited into Re. 1/- per share instead of Rs 10/per share so as to make EPS comparable.

16.

Management has not accounted Interest on over dues of statutory dues resulting profit for current year is overstated
to that extent

17.

Company is yet to file e-forms related to capital increase and share allotment to members respectively as required
under Companies Act, 2013
Value of imported and indigenous raw materials and spare parts and components and percentage to the
total consumption:

18.

Particulars
Value of Imports on CIF basis
Expenditure in Foreign Currency
Earnings in Foreign Currency
Remittance in Foreign Currency on account of Dividend

2015
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL

Schedule referred to above form an integral part of Balance Sheet
As per our annexed report of even date
As per our report of even date
For Sunil Johri & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN 005960 C
Sd/Sunil Johri
Partner
M. No. 074654
Place: Raipur
Date: 30/05/2015

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/Vivek Agarwal
Managing Director
Din 00104952

Sd/Vinod Bajoria
Director
Din 02661406

2014
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL

Sunil Johri & Associates
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To
The Members of
Southern Ispat & Energy Ltd.

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Southern Ispat & Energy Ltd (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information in which the returns for the year ended on that date audited by the branch auditors of the
company‟s branches at Jabalpur(M.P.) and Mumbai (M.H.) are incorporated.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements
The Company‟s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit. We have
taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required
to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor‟s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company‟s preparation of the financial

statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company‟s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31 March 2015 and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matters
We draw attention to the following matters in the notes to the financial statements:a. Note No.3 to the financial statements which describes regarding certain disclosure relating to Micro / Small /
Medium Enterprises.
b. Note No.4 to the financial statements which describe regarding non provision on Loans & advances which
seems to be irrecoverable/ doubtful.
c. Note No.7 to the financial statements which describes regarding confirmations of debtors, creditors, loans &
advances, Secured Loans subject to reconciliation if any.
d. Note No.10 (b) to the financial statements which describe gratuity calculation is not as prescribed in AS 15.
e. Note No.16 to the financial statements which describes regarding non provision on Interest on over dues of
pending statutory dues.
f.

Note No. 17 to the financial statements which describes non compliance and non filing of e-forms related to
capital increase and share allotment to members

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Other Matter
We did not audit the financial statements / information of two branches included in the standalone financial
statements of the company whose financial statements reflect total assets of Rs 5721.63 Lacs as at 31stMarch 2015
and total revenues of Rs 12584.67 lacs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the standalone financial
statements. The Financial statements / Information of these branches have been audited by the branch auditor
whose report have been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the amount and disclosure included
in respect of these branches, is based solely on the report of such branch auditors.
Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor‟s Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the
matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.
2.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
(a)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b)

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit
have been received from the branches not visited by us.

(c)

The reports on the accounts of the branch offices of the company audited under section 143(8) of the Act by
the branch auditors have been sent to us and have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this report.

(d)

In our opinion the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account and with the returns received from the branches not
visited by us;

(e)

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(f)

On the basis of the written representations received from the four directors as on 31 March 2015 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the above directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2015 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; Further we are unable to comment on
disqualification of remaining two directors as at 31 March 2015 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164 (2) of the Act, as board has not received any written representations from them and

(g)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we report as
under with respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor‟s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014:
(i)

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements – Refer Note no 2 to the financial statements

(ii)

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses

(iii)

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the company.
For, SUNIL JOHRI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG. NO. 005960C

PLACE: RAIPUR (C.G.)
DATED: 30.05.2015

Sd/SUNIL JOHRI
PARTNER
MEMBERSHIP NO: 074654

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors‟ Report to the members of the Company on the
financial statements for the year ended 31st March‟ 2015, we report that :
i) a)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets.

b)

The major assets have been physically verified by the management on a sample basis during the
year and in our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
company and the nature of its assets. As informed to us, no material discrepancies noticed on such
verification.

ii) a)

The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year and in our opinion,
the frequency of verification is reasonable.

b)

In our Opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us, the procedure of
physical verification of inventories followed by the management is reasonable and adequate in
relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business.

c)

In our opinion the company has maintained proper records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed
on verification between physical stocks and book records were not material in relation to the
operations of the company and have been properly dealt with in the books of accounts.

iii)

The Company has not granted any loan to company covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.
iv)

v)

vi)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us there are adequate
internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its
business with regard to the purchase of inventory, fixed assets and with regard to the sale of goods
& services. Further, on the basis of our examination of the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, we have neither
come across nor have we been informed of any instances of major weakness in the aforesaid
internal control procedures.
Based on our scrutiny of the company‟s records and according to the information and explanation
provided by the management, in our opinion, the Company has not accepted any loans or deposits
which are „deposits‟ within the meaning of Rule 2(b) of Companies (Acceptance of Deposit‟s)
Rules,2014.
We have broadly reviewed the records maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules made by
the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act and we
are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and
maintained. However, we have not made a detailed examination of the records.

vii) a)

On the basis of our examination of records and according to the information and explanation given
to us, the company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax,
custom duty, excise duty, vat, cess and other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities, except
in certain cases where dues have been deposited after due date along with Interest charged
thereon and there are no undisputed statutory dues as above which are outstanding as at the last
day of the financial year concerned for a period of six months from the date they become payable
except TDS Rs 19.57 Lacs, VAT Rs 0.38 Lacs, Service tax Rs 32.62 Lacs, PF Rs 1.95 Lacs, ESIC
Rs 0.50 Lacs, MCA Filing Fee Rs 143.20 Lacs.

b)

However as per records and according to the information and explanation given to us, the following
dues of sales tax, wealth tax, custom duty, excise duty, vat have not been deposited by the
company with the concerned authorities on account of dispute :Name
of Nature
the statute dues

of

the

Period
Amount
which
(Rs. In
amounts
Lacs)
relate

to
the

Forum where pending

30.74 2005-06
120.45 2006-07
Kerala
Commercial
Taxes

Commercial
Taxes,
Value
Added Tax

2.80 2006-07
105.06 2007-08

c)

Sales Tax Appellate Tribunal,
Additional Bench, Palakkad

Assistant Commissioner
(Assessment), Commercial
Taxes, Palakkad

According to information and explanation provided by the management, there was no amount
required to be transferred to investor education and protection fund in accordance with relevant
provisions of the Companies Act,1956(1of 1956) and rules made there under.

viii)

The Company has neither accumulated losses as at the end of the financial year, nor it has any
cash loss either during the current financial year or in the immediately preceding financial year.

ix)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
defaulted in repayment of dues to State Bank of India amounting to Rs.319.57 Lacs. Further, State
Bank of India has assigned Advances to ARCIL under section 5 of SARFAESI Act, Vide Assignation
Agreement Dated 26.03.2014 together with all underlying securities, rights, title and interest in
respect thereof.

x)

As informed to us by the Management of the Company, the company has not given any guarantee
for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions.

xi)

The Company has not obtained any term loans from any banks or Financial Institutions.

xii)

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, we have neither come across
any instance of fraud on or by the Company, noticed and reported during the year, nor have we
been informed of such case by the Management.

PLACE: RAIPUR (C.G.)
DATED: 30.05.2015

For, SUNIL JOHRI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG. NO. 005960C
Sd/SUNIL JOHRI
PARTNER
MEMBERSHIP NO: 074654

SOUTHERN ISPAT & ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly SOUTHERN ISPAT LIMITED)

REGD OFF.:-14/448(2), KSN ILLAM, GROUND FLOOR, NEAR SBI, KUNNATHURMEDU (PO), PALAKKAD - 678013

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2015
As at
31-Mar-15
(In INR)

As at
31-Mar-14
(In INR)

1
2

1,32,14,90,800
77,92,32,255
2,10,07,23,055

1,32,14,90,800
70,19,57,505
2,02,34,48,305

3

22,90,282

54,38,671

22,90,282

54,38,671

3,19,57,702
39,26,79,568
3,05,67,973

3,24,57,702
15,40,43,512
2,76,48,973

45,52,05,243

21,41,50,186

2,55,82,18,580

2,24,30,37,163

4,36,99,260

5,89,74,645

NOTE
NO.
I.LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds :
(a) Share Capital
(b) Reserves and Surplus
(c) Money received against share warrants
(2) Non-Current Liabilities :
(a) Long-term borrowings
(a) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
(c) Other long term liabilities
(b) Long term provisions
(3) Current Liabilities :
(a) Short-term borrowings
(b) Trade payables
(c) Other current liabilities
(d) Short-term provisions

4
5
6

TOTAL
II.ASSETS :
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets

10

(i) Tangible assets
(ii) Intangible assets

-

(iii) Capital work-in-progress

-

(iv) Misc.Expenditure to the extent not Written off

-

1,26,40,645

2,27,53,162

11

4,24,22,060

1,17,51,060

(c) Long term loans and advances

7

1,82,54,67,404

1,77,43,45,026

(d) Other non-current assets

8

22,83,714

32,83,71,105

1,92,65,13,083

2,19,61,94,998

(b) Non-current investments
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

(2) Current assets
(a) Current Investments
(b) Inventories

9

2,38,17,098

77,47,045

(c) Trade receivables

12

60,12,05,198

3,30,51,724

(d) Cash and cash equivalents

13

35,73,427

35,51,763

(e) Short-term loans and advances

14

3,04,496

4,88,508

(f) Other current assets

15

28,05,279

20,03,125

63,17,05,497

4,68,42,165

2,55,82,18,580

2,24,30,37,163

TOTAL
Notes to Accounts referred above form an integral part of the financial statements
As per our attached report of even date

-

For Sunil Johri & Associates
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of

Firm Regn. No. 005960C

Southern Ispat & Energy Limited
CIN : L45309KL1995PLC009171

Sd/-

Sd/-

Sd/-

Sunil Johri
Partner

Vivek Agarwal

Vinod Bajoria

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN : 00104952
Place : Raipur, Chhattisgarh
Dated :May 30, 2015

Director
DIN : 02661406

Membership No 074654
Place : Raipur, Chhattisgarh
Dated :May 30, 2015

SOUTHERN ISPAT & ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly SOUTHERN ISPAT LIMITED)
REGD OFF.:-14/448(2), KSN ILLAM, GROUND FLOOR, NEAR SBI, KUNNATHURMEDU (PO), PALAKKAD - 678013
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015
NOTE NO.

Revenue
Revenue from Operations
Other Income

FOR THE YEAR
ENDED
31-Mar-15
(In INR)
16
17

TOTAL (A)
Expenditure
Cost of Material Consumed
Changes in Inventory of FG, WIP & Stock In trade
Employee Benefits
Finance Cost
Dpereciation and amortization expenses
Other Expenses

18
19
20
21
10
22
TOTAL (B)

Profit before Taxation and Exceptional Item (C) = (A) - (B)

FOR THE YEAR
ENDED
31-Mar-14
(In INR)

1,40,54,68,383
22,44,400

91,92,14,330
25,97,225

1,40,77,12,783

92,18,11,555

1,32,79,50,944
(66,13,215)
15,44,551
50,11,718
1,52,75,385
6,40,53,949

86,10,83,521
89,249
19,47,510
66,47,820
98,36,816
4,20,02,873

1,40,72,23,332

92,16,07,789

4,89,451

2,03,766

Exceptional Items Expenses (D)

-

-

Prior Year Income/(Expenses) (H)

-

-

Profit before Taxation (E) = (C) + (D)
Less: Provision for Taxation
Current tax
Less : Mat Credit
Deferred tax
Profit after Tax (PAT)
Earning Per Share
Basic (Rs.)
Diluted (Rs.)

Notes referred to above form an integral part of the
Financial Statements

MOTILAL OSWAL
MOTILAL OSWAL

4,89,451

2,03,766

92,500
92,500
(31,48,389)

37,778
(11,83,041)

36,37,840

13,49,029

0.003
0.003
1,32,14,90,800.00

0.001
0.001
1,32,14,90,800.00

RAAMDEO AGRAWAL
RAAMDEO AGRAWAL

Notes to Accounts referred above form an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report attached of even date
For Sunil Johri & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 005960C
Sd/Sunil Johri
Partner
Membership No 074654
Place : Raipur, Chhattisgarh
Dated :May 30, 2015

For and on behalf of the Board of
Southern Ispat & Energy Limited
CIN : L45309KL1995PLC009171
Sd/Vivek Agarwal
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN : 00104952
Place : Raipur, Chhattisgarh
Dated :May 30, 2015

Sd/Vinod Bajoria
Director
DIN : 02661406
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NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET AND STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
(a) Basis for accounting
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis of accounting
in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India, Accounting Standards notified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other relevant provisions thereof. The Accounting policies
followed in these financial statements are same as those followed in the financial statements for the year
ended March 31, 2014. The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires
the management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year. The
Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results
and the estimates are recognized in the periods in which the results are known / materialized. All assets and
liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and
other criteria set out in the Revised Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of services
rendered by the Company and the time between the cost incurred or rendering the services and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for
the purpose of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.
(b) Revenue Recognition
Sale of goods
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer. Revenue includes consideration received or
receivable, excise duty but net of discounts and other sales related taxes.
Dividend and Interest Income
Dividend income is recognized when the company’s right to receive dividend is established. Interest income is
recognized on a time proportion basis based on the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.
(c) Tangible Assets
All tangible assets are valued at cost less depreciation. The cost of an asset includes the purchase cost of
materials, including import duties and non refundable taxes, and any directly attributable costs of bringing an
asset to the location and condition of its intended use. Interest on borrowings used to finance the construction
of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset until such time that the asset is ready for its
intended use. Major expenses on relining of furnace are capitalized. The written down value of the asset
consisting of lining/relining expenditure embedded in the cost of the furnace is written off in the year of fresh
relining.
(d) Capital Work in Progress
Projects under which assets are not ready for their intended use and other capital work in progress are carried
at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable interest, if any.
(e) Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment losses if any. The cost of
an intangible asset comprises its purchase price, including any import duties and non refundable taxes and
any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use and net of any trade
discounts and rebates. Intangible assets having finite useful lives are mortised on a straight-line basis over
their estimated useful lives.
(f) Depreciation and Amortization
Depreciation is provided on a Written down Value basis over the useful lives of assets, which is as stated in
Schedule II of Companies Act 2013 or based on technical estimate made by the Company. The details of
estimated life for each category of asset are as under:
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(i) Factory Buildings – 30 years
(ii) Plant & Machinery of Steel Plant – 20 years
(iii) Electrical Installations – 10 Years
(iv) Pollution Control Equipments – 15 years
(v) Vehicles – 8 to 10 years
(vi) Furniture & Fixtures – 10 years
(vii) Office Equipments – 5 years
(viii) Computers – 3 years
(ix) Freehold land is not depreciated.
The useful lives for the assets are strictly as prescribed under Part C of Schedule II of the Companies Act
2013.
(g) Investments
Long Term Investments are stated at cost. Provision is made for diminution, other than temporary, in the value
of investments, wherever applicable. Short term investments are stated at lower of cost and fair value.
(h) Inventories
Raw Materials are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower. Cost comprises purchase price,
freight and handling charges, non refundable taxes and duties and other directly attributable costs. Finished
products are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Stores and spares are valued at cost comprising
of purchase price, freight and handling charges on refundable taxes and duties and other directly
attributable costs less provisions for obsolescence. Cost of inventories are generally ascertained on the
“FIFO” basis
(i) Cash and cash equivalents (for purpose of Cash Flow Statement)
Cash comprises cash on hand and deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short term deposits (with an
original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into known amount of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.
(j) Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before extraordinary items and tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash
receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the company are
segregated based on the available information.
(k) Foreign Currency Transactions
Foreign Currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the reporting currency i.e. Indian rupees,
using the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities in currencies
other than the reporting currency and foreign exchange contracts remaining unsettled are re-measured at the
rates of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date. Exchange difference arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the re-measurement of monetary items, are included in statement of profit and loss.
Foreign currency forward contracts, other than those entered into to hedge foreign currency risk on
unexecuted firm commitments or highly probable forecast transactions are treated as foreign currency
transactions and accounted accordingly as per Accounting Standard (AS) 11 - Effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchange Rates. The difference between the contract rate and spot rate on the date of transaction is
recognized as premium/discount over the life of the contract. Exchange differences arising from remeasurement of contracts are included in the statement of profit and loss for the year. Gains and losses
arising on account of roll over/cancellation of forward contracts are recognized in the statement of profit and
loss.
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(l) Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part
of the cost of such assets till such time the asset is ready for its intended use or sale. A qualifying asset is an
asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing
costs are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they are incurred.
(m) Employee Benefits
Short-term employee benefits (benefits which are payable within twelve months after the end of the period in
which the employees render service) are measured at cost and are recognised as an expense at the
undiscounted amount in the profit and loss account in the profit and loss account of the year in which the
related service is rendered.
Contributions to Provident Fund, a defined contribution plan, are made in accordance with the statute and are
recognized as an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.
Other long-term employee benefits (benefits which are payable after the end of twelve months from the end of
the year in which the employees render service) are measured on a discounted basis by the Projected Unit
Credit Method on the basis of actuarial valuation.
Actuarial gains and losses are recognized immediately in the Profit and Loss Account
As per Companies Policies, the leave encashment and bonus is accounted for as and when incurred.
(n) Taxes on Income
Current Taxes
Provision for current tax is determined on the basis of taxable income and tax credits computed in accordance
with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.
Deferred Taxes
Deferred Tax assets and liabilities are recognized by computing the tax effect on timing differences which
arise during the year and reverse in the subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the
extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which
such deferred tax assets can be realized.
(o) Leases
Amounts due under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the amount of the Company’s net
investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant
period rate of return on the Company’s net investments standing in respect of the leases. Rental income from
operating leases is recognised on a straight line basis over the terms of the relevant leases.
(p) Earnings Per Share
The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 20Earnings per Share. Basic earnings per equity share have been computed by dividing net profit after tax
attributable to equity share holders by the weighted average numbers of equity shares outstanding during the
year. Diluted earnings during the year adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares per share is
computed using the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares
outstanding during the year.
(q) Impairment of Fixed Assets
Fixed assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset's net selling price and value in use. An impairment loss recognised on asset is reversed when the
conditions warranting impairment provision no longer exists.
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(r) Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
A provision is recognized in the financial statements where there exists a present obligation as a result of a
past event, the amount of which is reliably estimated, and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
necessary to settle the obligation. Contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and
the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Company and / or is a present obligation that arises from past
events but is not recognized because either it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be necessary to settle the obligation, or the amount of the obligation cannot be reliably
estimated.
Liabilities which are material and whose future outcome cannot be reasonably ascertained are treated as
contingent and not provided for in the accounts and disclosed by way of notes to the accounts.
(s) Government Grants
Government grants which are given with reference to the total investments in an undertaking and no
repayment is ordinarily expected in respect thereof, the grants shall be treated as capital reserve which can
be neither distributed as dividend nor considered as deferred income.

SOUTHERN ISPAT & ENERGY LIMITED
NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2015
As at
31-Mar-15
Number

As at
31-Mar-15
(In INR)

As at
31-Mar-14
Number

As at
31-Mar-14
(In INR)

160,000,000

1,600,000,000

160,000,000

1,600,000,000

160,000,000

1,600,000,000

160,000,000

1,600,000,000

132,149,080

1,321,490,800

132,149,080

1,321,490,800

132,149,080
132,149,080

1,321,490,800
1,321,490,800

132,149,080
132,149,080

1,321,490,800
1,321,490,800

NOTE 1 : SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED
Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each. (PY Rs 10/-)
TOTAL
ISSUED
Equity Shares of Re. 1 /- each. (PY Rs 10/- each)
SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
Equity Shares of Rs. 1 /- each fully paid (P.Y. Rs 10/- Each)
TOTAL

The Company has issued one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- . Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.
During the Year , Company has made Converted Shares having face value of Rs 10 /- into Re 1 /- on 01/10/2014
In the event of liquidation of Company , the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. However
no such prefrential amounts exist currently. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. The liability of Shareholders are Limited to the extend
of Unpaid calls.
Company is yet to file e-forms 5 w.r.t. Increase in Authorised Capital as required under Companies Act, 1956
Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding

Number of shares at the beginning
Add: Shares issued on exercise of employee stock options
Number of shares at the end of the year

As at
31-Mar-15
Number
132,149,080
132,149,080

As at
31-Mar-15
(In INR)
1,321,490,800
1,321,490,800

As at
31-Mar-14
Number
132,149,080
132,149,080

As at
31-Mar-14
(In INR)
1,321,490,800
1,321,490,800

Details of Shareholder holding more than 5 % shares

128,284,316.00
95,181,600.00

9.71
7.20

No. of Shares
held
55,580,160.00
3,000,000.00
-

223,465,916.00

16.91

58,580,160.00

44.33

As at
31-Mar-15
(In INR)

As at
31-Mar-14
(In INR)

Opening balance

101,351,400

101,351,400

Add:- Current Year
Closing Balance

101,351,400

101,351,400

453,178,658

432,535,511

Name of Shareholder
The Bank of New York Mellon, DR (Custodian)
Highbluesky Emerging Market Fund
Aspire Emerging Fund

NOTE 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS

No. of Shares held

% of Holding

% of Holding
42.06
2.27
-

Capital Reserve

General Reserve
Opening Balance
Security Premium
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve

-

-

73,636,910

4,262,319

Add:- Current Year
Closing Balance

15,106,529
541,922,097

16,380,827
453,178,658

Surplus
Opening balance
Add:- Current Year
Less:- Transfer to General Reserve
Closing Balance
TOTAL

147,427,447
3,637,840
15,106,529
135,958,759
779,232,255

162,459,246
1,349,029
16,380,827
147,427,447
701,957,505
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NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2015
As at
31-Mar-15
(In INR)

As at
31-Mar-14
(In INR)

Deferred Tax Liability
Difference in Net Block of Fixed Assets

3,995,331

8,045,594

Deferred Tax Asset
Disallowance under Section 43 B of the Income tax Act, 1961
Disallowance under Section 40 (a) (ia) of the Income tax Act, 1961

1,487,739
217,310

2,436,973
169,950

Deferred Tax (Assets)/ Liability

2,290,282

5,438,671

NOTE 4 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

As at
31-Mar-15
(In INR)

AS AT
31-Mar-14
(In INR)

31,957,702

31,957,702

31,957,702

500,000
32,457,702

As at
31-Mar-15
(In INR)
8,060,285
1,782,599
382,836,684

As at
31-Mar-14
(In INR)
15,315,211
503,114
138,225,187

392,679,568

154,043,512

As at
31-Mar-15
(In INR)

As at
31-Mar-14
(In INR)

Accrued salaries & benefits
292,769
For other Liabilities
-Taxes payable*
7,438,025
-Provision for expenses**
19,030,853
-Advances from Customer
3,806,326
(All Liabilities payable with in 12 months are grouped under current liabilities.)
TOTAL
30,567,973
* Service tax on commision payable, TDS payable which is grouped under taxes payable is pending for long period on which interest on overdue is not accounted.
** ROC Fees payable which is grouped under provision for expenses is pending for long period on which interest on overdue is not accounted.

78,101

NOTE 3 : DEFERRED TAXES AND LIABILITIES

Secured
- from ARC
ARCIL Asset Reconstruction Co. (India) Ltd.
(State Bank of India has assigned Advances to ARCIL under section 5 of SARFAESI Act,Vide Assignation Agreement Dated 26.03.2014 together
with all underlying securities, rights, title and interest in respect there of.)
(Secured by Hypothecation of Company's Raw Material, Finished Goods, Stock in Process, Stores, Spares and Book Debts and Equitable
Mortgage on the Fixed Assets of the Company. Interest rate on such Secured Demand Loan from ARC is linked with the base rate of respective
ARC)
Unsecured
- from Directors & Relatives
Ajay Kumar Jain
TOTAL
NOTE 5 : TRADE PAYABLES
Creditors for Services
Creditors for Capital Goods
Creditor For Raw Materials
(None of the enterprises supplying goods or rendering services to the company who are engaged in manufacturing or production of goods are
rendering or providing services have given any information as required under “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006”
Hence the company is not in a position to disclose the required information nor provided any liabilities as required under the said Act.)
TOTAL

NOTE 6 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Contingent Liabilities not provided for: Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts: Tax demands under Appeal by the Commercial Taxes Department
Bank Guarantee to KSEB (against 100% Margin Money Deposit)

31-03-15
259.05

(Rs in Lacs)
31/03/2014
259.05

51.50

51.50

9,944,446
14,320,329
3,306,097
27,648,973
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NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2015
As at
31-Mar-15
(In INR)

As at
31-Mar-14
(In INR)

4,185,075
152,900,409
11,935,825

3,111,422
176,813,409
11,611,010

1,656,446,095

1,582,809,185

1,825,467,404

1,774,345,026

As at
31-Mar-15
(In INR)

As at
31-Mar-14
(In INR)

2,283,714

328,371,105

TOTAL

2,283,714

328,371,105

NOTE 9 : INVENTORIES

As at
31-Mar-15
(In INR)

As at
31-Mar-14
(In INR)

3,994,446
6,724,050
11,348,602
950,000
800,000
23,817,098

949,105
3,156,176
2,266,764
750,000
625,000
7,747,045

NOTE 7 : LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
Capital Advances
Unsecured , Considered Good
-Rent, Electricity and other deposits
-Capital Advances
-Deposits with Statutory Authorities
Advances
-Subsidiaries
TOTAL
Balances shown Under Capital Advances are subject to confirmation.

NOTE 8 : OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
(unsecured and considered good unless otherwise mentioned )
a.)Long term trade receivables :Secured
Unsecured
Doubtful
b.)Others :-

Finished Goods
Work In Progress
Raw Materials
Stores & Spares
Consumables
TOTAL
In the opinion of the Board,Inventories have a value on realization in ordinary course of business, at least equal to the amount at which they are stated.
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As per Companies Act

NOTE 10 - FIXED ASSETS

ORIGINAL COST

DEPRECIATION

Gross Block as on
01/04/2014

Additions

Deduction

5,210,884

-

-

5,210,884

4,620,134

167,258

4,787,392

60,300

-

-

60,300

38,518

21,782

60,300

20,570,967

-

-

20,570,967

13,907,218

1,725,016

15,632,234

4,938,733

6,663,749

1,369,558

-

-

1,369,558

1,043,940

309,337

1,353,277

16,281

325,618

10,400

-

-

10,400

10,190

210

10,400

-

210

4,251,946

-

-

4,251,946

4,238,829

13,117

4,251,946

-

13,117

43,350

-

-

43,350

40,587

2,763

43,350

-

2,763

Furniture & Fixtures

1,931,880

-

-

1,931,880

640,575

403,332

1,043,907

Land & Site Development

2,256,739

-

-

2,256,739

62,569

-

-

62,569

57,468

5,101

62,569

-

2,039,396

751,244

838,339

1,589,583

449,813

1,288,152

PARTICULARS

Furnace
Air Conditioner
Building
Computers & Printers
Drum Container
Electrical Installations
EPBAX

Miscellaneous Fixed Assets

TOTAL AS ON
31/03/2015

NET BLOCK

Upto 31/03/2014

For the Year

-

Net Block as on
31/03/2015

Total

-

423,492
-

Net Block as on
30/06/2014

590,750
21,782

887,973

1,291,305

2,256,739

2,256,739

-

5,101

Office Equipment

2,039,396

Plant & Machinery

74,405,384

-

-

74,405,384

55,347,078

3,671,318

59,018,396

15,386,988

19,058,306

Pollution Control Equipments

74,515,854

-

-

74,515,854

47,187,105

7,989,508

55,176,613

19,339,241

27,328,749

176,151

-

-

176,151

157,679

18,472

176,151

-

18,472

2,533,191

-

-

2,533,191

2,427,324

105,867

2,533,191

-

105,867

50,000

-

-

50,000

46,035

3,965

50,000

-

3,965

TOTAL

189,488,569

-

-

189,488,569

130,513,924

15,275,385

145,789,309

43,699,260

58,974,645

Capital Work in Progress

189,488,569
189,476,579

11,990

-

189,488,569
189,488,569

130,513,924
120,677,109

15,275,385
9,836,816

145,789,309
130,513,925

43,699,260
58,974,645

58,974,645
68,799,470

Tools & Tackles
Vehicles
Xerox Machine

TOTAL
PREVIOUS YEARS

SOUTHERN ISPAT & ENERGY LIMITED
NOTE 11: NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS (AT COST)

Sr. No.

(a)

Name of the Body Corporate

Investment in Equity Instruments
SIEL FZE
SPECIAL BLASTS LIMITED
GANGA IRON & STEEL TRADING CO. LIMITED
KERALA SPONGE IRON LIMITED
NEW TECH ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED
IMI ABRASIVES INDUSTRIES LIMITED

(b)

Investments in Preference Shares

(c)

Investments in partnership firms

(e)

Investments in Debentures or Bonds

Subsidiary / Associate
/ JV/ Controlled Entity /
Others

Subsidiary
Others
Others
Others
Others
Others

As at 31-Mar-15

As at 31-Mar-14

150,000
40,000
557,500
41,000
12,500
122,400

150,000
40,000
42,000
41,000
12,500
-

Total
Nil
Aggregate amount of quoted investments
Nil
Market Value of quoted investments
42422060
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments
Nil
Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investment

Quoted /
Unquoted

No. of Shares / Units

Partly Paid /
Fully paid

Extent of Holding (%)
2015

Unquoted
Unquoted
Unquoted
Unquoted
Unquoted
Unquoted

Fully paid
Fully paid
Fully paid
Fully paid
Fully paid
Fully paid

As at 31-Mar-15

As at 31-Mar-14

1,851,060
3,200,000
27,875,000
4,100,000
500,000
4,896,000

1,851,060
3,200,000
2,100,000
4,100,000
500,000
-

42,422,060

11,751,060

2014
100%

100%

SOUTHERN ISPAT & ENERGY LIMITED
NOTES TO PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR PERIOD ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2015
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31-Mar-15
(In INR)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31-Mar-14
(In INR)

Sales of Steel Products

1,405,468,383

919,214,330

TOTAL

1,405,468,383

919,214,330

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31-Mar-15
(In INR)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31-Mar-14
(In INR)

PARTICULARS

NOTE 16 :REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

NOTE 17 : OTHER INCOME

Interest Income on Deposits

805,693

190,403

Other non operating Income

1,438,707

2,406,822

-

-

Foreign Exchange Gain / (Loss)
TOTAL

2,244,400

2,597,225

1,407,712,783

921,811,555

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31-Mar-15
(In INR)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31-Mar-14
(In INR)

Raw Material
Stock In Trade
Consumables
Stores & Spares

113,610,469
1,213,586,382
526,093
228,000

91,034,981
768,694,447
801,093
553,000

TOTAL

1,327,950,944

861,083,521

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31-Mar-15
(In INR)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31-Mar-14
(In INR)

Opening Stock
Finished Goods
Work in Progress

4,105,281
-

4,194,530
-

Closing Stock
Finished Goods
Work in Progress

10,718,496
-

4,105,281
-

(Increase) / Decrease in Stock

(6,613,215)

89,249

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31-Mar-15

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31-Mar-14

(In INR)
1,416,991

(In INR)
1,835,193

127,560
-

110,089
2,228

1,544,551

1,947,510

GROSS REVENUE
NOTE 18 : COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED

NOTE 19 : CHANGES IN INVENTORY OF FINISHED GOODS,
WORK IN PROGRESS AND STOCK IN TRADE

NOTE 20 : EMPLOYEE BENFITS

Salary, Bonus and Allowances
Contribution to provident & other Funds
Staff Welfare Expenses
TOTAL
There was no employee at any time during the year drawing Rs.200000/- or more per month.

SOUTHERN ISPAT & ENERGY LIMITED
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NOTE 21 : FINANCE COST
Interest Expenses
Other Borrowing Cost
TOTAL

NOTE 22 : OTHER EXPENSES

Advertisement Expenses
Remuneration to Auditors

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31-Mar-15
(In INR)
4,975,788

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31-Mar-14
(In INR)
6,597,101

35,930

50,719

5,011,718

6,647,820

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31-Mar-15

31-Mar-14

(In INR)

(In INR)

3,911

30,291

500,000

500,000

Secretarial Affairs
Insurance Expenses

503,224

63,744

29,877

40,385

Duties & Taxes

114,006

138,325

Power and Fuel

49,496,785

31,072,881

Carriage Inward

1,646,491

1,194,191

231,742

570,868

Repairs
Branch Audit Fees

20,000

-

Listing Fees

421,912

-

Office Maintainance Expenses
Postage & Couriers

528,550

435,384

26,402

19,711

53,400

29,729

Printing & Stationery
Professional Tax

13,796

6,500

233,500

116,440

Communication Expenses

95,312

157,345

Travelling Expenses

22,525

42,692

10,112,516
64,053,949

7,584,387
42,002,873

Regn. & Lisence Fees

Preliminary Expenses Written Off
TOTAL
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT
1. As required under section 129 (3) of the Companies Act Statement on Companies interest in the subsidiary is given
below:
 Subsidiary Company‟s Brief un audited Financial Information as on 31.03.2015 & 31.03.2014 are as follows:
S.no
A
B
C
D
E
F
G
2.

Particulars
Paid-up capital
Reserve & Surplus
Loans
Net Current Assets
Turnover
Total Expenditure
Profit

2014-15
18.51
18765.88
16564.46
35357.84
52954.18
50435.39
2518.78

(Rs in Lacs)
2013-14
18.51
15472.41
15828.09
31319.02
41431.91
38605.60
2826.31

Contingent Liabilities
Claims against the Company in respect of taxes, duties, etc. not acknowledged as debts are estimated as below:
As At
As At
st
st
31 March 2015
31 March 2014
Rs. In Lacs
Rs. In Lacs
In respect of Unredeemed Bank guarantee (Secured against pledge of
51.50
51.50
Fixed Deposit Receipt)
Sales Tax Matters (Refer Note )
259.05
259.05
Income Tax Matters (TDS)
1.70
Nil

3.

Company has purchased raw material and other consumables from different firms and company, but the company
has not identified its status that whether the same are either SSI Units or others. Hence the particulars are not
mentioned here.
In respect of Micro / Small / Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, certain disclosures are required to be
made relating to Micro / Small / Medium Enterprises. The company is in the process of compiling relevant
information from its suppliers about their coverage under the act since the relevant information is not readily
available, no disclosure have been made in the accounts.

4.

Capital Advances shown under the head “Long Term Loans and Advance” includes advances of Rs. 1482.37
Lakhs, of which recovery is doubtful. Management has not accounted any provision on said advance resulting
profit for current year is overstated to that extent

5.

Pursuant to the enactment of Companies Act 2013, the company has applied the estimated useful lives as
specified in Schedule II. Accordingly the unamortized carrying value is being depreciated / amortized over the
remaining useful lives. The carrying amounts of Fixed Assets whose lives have expired as at 1st April 2014 have
been adjusted in the Statement of Profit and Loss Account.

6.

The Accounts for the Financial Year 2014-15 have been prepared for the period of Twelve Months from 1st April,
2014 to 31st March, 2015. (Previous Year 1st July 2013 to 31st March 2014 for the period of Nine Months)

SOUTHERN ISPAT & ENERGY LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2014-15

7.

The outstanding balance as at 31st March 2015 in respect of Secured Loans, Sundry Creditors, Loans and
Advances, Deposits, Debtors are subject to confirmation / reconciliation from the respective parties and the same
have been reckoned in these accounts as per the balances appearing in the books. Any further adjustments
arising out of reconciliation will be accounted for as and when such reconciliation is completed. The company
however does not expect any material variance.

8.

The deferred tax liabilities have been recognized in accordance with Accounting Standard 22 “Accounting for taxes
on income” issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and accordingly company have recognized
deferred tax liability of Rs. 22,90,282/- for the current year on account of timing differences which is as under:
Particulars
Deferred Tax Liabilities: Difference in Accumulated Book Depreciation & Accumulated Depreciation
under Income Tax Act
Deferred Tax Assets: Unabsorbed Depreciation and disallowance
Net Timing Difference
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities to be recognized
Deferred Tax Liability previously recognized
Net Deferred Tax liability created / (reversed) during the year

9.

As at
31-03-2015

As at
31-03-2014

12929875

23670475

5517957
7411918
2290282
5438671
(3148389)

7669675
16000800
5438671
6621712
(1183041)

Remuneration to Directors:
Particulars
(a) Remuneration
(b) Sitting Fees
(c) Other Benefits
TOTAL

10.

Year ended
31.3.2015
1,00,000
--1,00,000

Year ended
31.3.2014
4,50,000
--4,50,000

Employee Benefits
As required by Accounting Standard-15 „Employee Benefits‟ the disclosure are as under:
a.

Defined Contribution Plans
The Company offers its employees defined contribution plans in the form of Provident Fund (PF) and certain state
plans such as Employees‟ State Insurance (ESI). PF covers substantially all regular employees and the ESI covers
certain workers. Contributions are made to the Government‟s funds. Both the employees and the Company pay
predetermined contributions into the Provident Fund and the ESI Scheme. The contributions are normally based on
a certain proportion of the employee‟s salary. During the year, the Company has recognized the following amounts
in the Account.
Particulars
Provident Fund
Employees State Insurance
Total

For the year ended
31March, 2015
94322
33238
127560

For the year ended
31March, 2014
81223
28866
110089

SOUTHERN ISPAT & ENERGY LIMITED
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Defined Benefit Plans
The Company has not made any provision with respect to terminal Benefits of Employees in accordance with AS 15, which is a deviation from the accounting policy of the company.

11.

Information in accordance with the requirements for the Accounting Standard 18 on Related Party Disclosures
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India:

a.

Name of related parties
I.
Subsidiaries
1.
SIEL, FZE
ii.

Key management personal
1.
Shri Vivek Agarwal, Chairman & Managing Director

iii.

Relative of key management personnel where transaction have been taken place during the year.
1.
Kerala Sponge Iron Ltd.
2.
K K Agarwalla HUF

iv.

Transaction with related parties referred to above in ordinary course of business.
Nature of Transactions

Remuneration Paid / Salary
Rent
Purchase
Loan or Deposit taken
Loan or Advance Given / Repaid
Investment
Receivable to Company
Payable by Company
12.

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Referred
in Referred in 11(a)(ii) Referred in 11(a)(iii)
11(a)(i) above
above
above
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
18.51
16564.46
NIL

1.00
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL
0.30
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
85.68

Segment Information for the year ended 31st March 2015.
The company has identified two reportable segments viz Steel and Real Estate. Segments have been identified
and reported taking into account nature of products and services, the different risks and returns and the internal
business reporting system. The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting
policy of the company with following additional policies for segment reporting
(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars
SN
1.

2.

Steel

Real Estate

Total

Segment Revenue
Turnover

5717.17

8337.52

14054.68

Total Revenue
Segment result before interest, taxes

5717.17
(405.91)

8337.52
438.47

14054.68
32.57

Add: Misc Income

22.44
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Less: Interest
Profit Before Tax
Less : Taxes
3.

50.12
4.89
(31.48)

Profit After Tax
Other Information

36.37

Segment Assets

25321.89

1210.75

26532.64

Segment Liability

4021.53

530.52

4552.05

* Geographical Segment – The Company sell its product within India. The condition prevailing in India being
uniform, no separate geographical segment disclosure is considered necessary.
13.

Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's
classification / disclosure. Figures rounded off to nearest rupees.

14.

Details of Audit fees are as follows:
Particulars
Company Audit Fees
Tax audit Fees
Consultation & Other Services
Reimbursement of Expenses

15.

2014-15
3,50,000
1,00,000
50,000
NIL

2013-14
3,50,000
1,00,000
50,000
NIL

Earnings per share :Particulars
Earning for Shareholders for the period
*No. of Equity Share (Weighted)
Potential No. of Equity Share Outstanding
Earnings per share ( Basic & Dilutive)

2015
3657840
1321490800
NIL
Re. 0.003

2014
1349029
1321490800
NIL
Re. 0.001

* During the year, Company has made Converted Shares having face value of Rs 10 /- into Re 1 /- on 01/10/2014.
No. of Equity Shares shown in FY 2013-14 is spilted into Re. 1/- per share instead of Rs 10/- per share so as to
make EPS comparable.
16.

Management has not accounted Interest on over dues of statutory dues resulting profit for current year is overstated
to that extent

17.

Company is yet to file e-forms related to capital increase and share allotment to members respectively as required
under Companies Act, 2013

18.

Value of imported and indigenous raw materials and spare parts and components and percentage to the
total consumption:
Particulars
Value of Imports on CIF basis
Expenditure in Foreign Currency
Earnings in Foreign Currency
Remittance in Foreign Currency on account of Dividend
Schedule referred to above form an integral part of Balance Sheet

2015
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL

2014
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
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As per our annexed report of even date
As per our report of even date
For Sunil Johri & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN 005960 C
Sd/Sunil Johri
Partner
M. No. 074654
Place: Raipur
Date: 30/05/2015

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/Vivek Agarwal
Managing Director
Din 00104952

Sd/Vinod Bajoria
Director
Din 02661406

SOUTHERN ISPAT & ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly SOUTHERN ISPAT LIMITED)
REGD OFF.:-19/629(1) SREYAS, WEST YAKKARA, PALAKKAD, KERALA - 678 001

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Rs.
Particulars

FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED
ON 31ST MARCH 2015

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED ON
31ST MARCH 2014

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Profit Before Taxation
Add
1) Depreciation
2) Interest Paid / Borrowing cost
3) Misc Exp. w/off / Balances w/off
OPERATING PROFIT
Adjustment For:
1) (Increase)/Decrease In Trade Receivables
2) (Increase)/Decrease In Stock-in-trade
3) (Increase)/Decrease In Short Term Loans & Advances
4) (Increase)/Decrease In Long Term Loans & Advances
5) (Increase)/Decrease In Interest Accrued/ Other Current Assets
6) (Increase)/Decrease In Other Non Current Assets
7) Increase/(Decrease) in Other Trade Payable
8) Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
Taxes Paid
NET CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATION BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
Less Extraordinary items (net of tax)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM /(USED) FROM/IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES

25,23,67,810

1,52,75,385
50,11,718
1,01,12,516

28,28,34,746

98,36,816
66,47,820
75,34,619

3,03,99,619
28,27,67,429

(97,20,27,336)
(1,60,70,053)
1,84,012
17,43,18,341
(8,02,154)
32,60,87,391
23,86,36,056
29,00,554

2,40,19,255
30,68,54,001

(1,36,72,21,142)
1,49,73,77,466
(6,69,936)
(21,08,670)
(5,64,030)
(32,60,87,391)
(10,42,21,086)
35,28,767
(24,67,73,188)
3,59,94,241
3,59,94,241
3,59,94,241

(29,99,66,022)
68,87,979
68,87,979
68,87,979

Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets (Net of increase in CWIP)
Purchase of Investments
Sale of Fixed Assets
NET CASH GENERATED FROM /(USED) FROM/IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(3,06,71,000)
(3,06,71,000)

Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Proceeds/Repayment of Borrowing
Interest Paid
NET CASH GENERATED FROM /(USED) FROM/IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES

(5,00,000)
(50,11,718)
(55,11,718)

(10,42,298)
(66,47,820)
(76,90,118)

(1,88,477)

(8,02,140)

21,79,977
(10,85,326)
32,00,000
42,94,651

6,10,745
12,86,046
32,00,000
50,96,791

24,38,700
(15,32,525)
32,00,000
41,06,175
(1)

21,79,977
(10,85,326)
32,00,000
42,94,651
1

NET CASH FLOW GENERATED FOR THE PERIOD

-

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at beginning of year
Cash on hand
Bank balance in current account
Fixed Deposit
Total Cash & Cash Equivalents as at beginning of year
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at end of year
Cash on hand
Bank balance in current account
Fixed Deposit
Total Cash & Cash Equivalents as at end of year
As per our attached report of even date
For Sunil Johri & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 005960C
Sd/Sunil Johri
Partner
Membership No 074654
Place : Raipur, Chhattisgarh
Dated :May 30, 2015

For and on behalf of the Board of
Southern Ispat & Energy Limited
CIN : L45309KL1995PLC009171
Sd/Vivek Agarwal
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN : 00104952
Place : Raipur, Chhattisgarh
Dated :May 30, 2015

Sd/Vinod Bajoria
Director
DIN : 02661406

SOUTHERN ISPAT & ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly SOUTHERN ISPAT LIMITED)
REGD OFF.:-19/629(1) SREYAS, WEST YAKKARA, PALAKKAD, KERALA - 678 001

STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Particulars

Rs.
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED
ON 31ST MARCH 2015

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED ON
31ST MARCH 2014

4,89,451

2,03,766

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Profit Before Taxation
Add
1) Depreciation
2) Interest Paid / Borrowing cost
3) Misc Exp. w/off / Balances w/off
OPERATING PROFIT
Adjustment For:
1) (Increase)/Decrease In Trade Receivables
2) (Increase)/Decrease In Stock-in-trade
3) (Increase)/Decrease In Short Term Loans & Advances
4) (Increase)/Decrease In Long Term Loans & Advances
5) (Increase)/Decrease In Interest Accrued/ Other Current Assets
6) (Increase)/Decrease In Other Non Current Assets
7) Increase/(Decrease) in Other Trade Payable
8) Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities

1,52,75,385
50,11,718
1,01,12,516

98,36,816
66,47,820
75,34,619

3,03,99,619
3,08,89,070

(56,81,53,474)
(1,60,70,053)
1,84,012
2,25,14,532
(8,02,154)
32,60,87,391
23,86,36,056
29,19,000

2,40,19,255
2,42,23,021

29,48,87,202
1,60,492
(6,69,936)
(4,10,512)
(5,64,030)
(32,60,87,391)
1,22,29,123
37,37,981

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
Taxes Paid
NET CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATION BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
Less Extraordinary items (net of tax)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM /(USED) FROM/IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES

53,15,311
3,62,04,381
3,62,04,381
3,62,04,381

Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets (Net of increase in CWIP)
Purchase of Investments
Sale of Fixed Assets
NET CASH GENERATED FROM /(USED) FROM/IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(3,06,71,000)
(3,06,71,000)

Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Proceeds/Repayment of Borrowing
Interest Paid
NET CASH GENERATED FROM /(USED) FROM/IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES

(5,00,000)
(50,11,718)
(55,11,718)

(10,42,298)
(66,47,820)
(76,90,118)

21,663

(1,84,169)

14,37,089
(10,85,326)
32,00,000
35,51,763

6,10,745
(74,813)
32,00,000
37,35,932

19,05,952
(15,32,525)
32,00,000
35,73,427
(0)

14,37,089
(10,85,326)
32,00,000
35,51,763
0

NET CASH FLOW GENERATED FOR THE PERIOD

(1,67,17,071)
75,05,950
75,05,950
75,05,950

-

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at beginning of year
Cash on hand
Bank balance in current account
Fixed Deposit
Total Cash & Cash Equivalents as at beginning of year
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at end of year
Cash on hand
Bank balance in current account
Fixed Deposit
Total Cash & Cash Equivalents as at end of year
As per our attached report of even date
For Sunil Johri & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 005960C
Sd/Sunil Johri
Partner
Membership No 074654
Place : Raipur, Chhattisgarh
Dated :May 30, 2015

For and on behalf of the Board
Southern Ispat & Energy Limited
CIN : L45309KL1995PLC009171
Sd/Vivek Agarwal
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN : 00104952

Place : Raipur, Chhattisgarh
Dated :May 30, 2015

Sd/Vinod Bajoria
Director
DIN : 02661406
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SOUTHERN ISPAT & ENERGY LTD
[CIN NO: L45309KL1995PLC009171]
Registered office: Door No. 14/448(2), KSN Illam,
Ground Floor, Near SBI,Kunnathurmedu (PO), Palakkad-678013
Tel No: +91-491-2531698 Fax: +91-491-2520035
E-mail: sielpkd@gmail.com. Website: www.southernispat.com

BALLOT FORM
Name of the Member (s)
Registered Address
Registered Folio No./DP ID /Client ID
No. of Equity Share(s) held
I/We, hereby exercise my/our vote of the following resolution(s) to be passed at the 20 th Annual General
Meeting of the Members of the Company to be held on Wednesday, 30th September 2015 at 11:30 AM at Door
No. 14/448(2), KSN Illam, Ground Floor, Near SBI, Kunnathurmedu (PO), Palakkad-678013 (Kerala) in respect of
business as stated in the Notice dated 14th August 2015 by conveying my/our assent or descent to the said
resolution(s) by placing (√) mark in the box against respective matters:
Resolution
No.
1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

Place:
Dated:

Description
To consider and adopt the
audited financial statement of
the Company for the financial
year ended March 31, 2015, the
reports of the Board of Directors
and Auditors thereon
To appoint a Director in place of
Mr. Dinesh Kesri who retires by
rotation and is eligible for reelection
To appoint a Director in place of
Mr. Madhav Rao who retires by
rotation and is eligible for reelection
To appoint a Director in place of
Mr. T.N. Sivakumar who retires
by rotation and is eligible for reelection
To appoint statutory the
Statutory
Auditors
and
Authorize Board to fix their
remuneration

Ordinary
Resolution
Ordinary

For

Against

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

…………………………………………………………………..
(SIGNATURE OF MEMBER)

SOUTHERN ISPAT & ENERGY LTD
[CIN NO: L45309KL1995PLC009171]
Registered Office: Door No. 14/448(2), KSN Illam,
Ground Floor, Near SBI, Kunnathurmedu (PO), Palakkad-678013
Tel No: +91-491-2531698, Fax: +91-491-2520035
Email: sielpkd@gmail.com, Website: www.southernispat.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be presented at the entrance)
20TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON WEDNESDAY, THE 30 TH SEPTEMBER 2015 AT 11:30 AM AT DOOR NO.
14/448(2), KSN ILLAM, GROUND FLOOR, NEAR SBI, KUNNATHURMEDU (PO), PALAKKAD-678013 (KERALA)
Folio No:------------------------------------- DP ID No…………………………………… Client ID No…………………………........
Name of the Member:…………………………………………………………………………Signature:…………………………………………
Name of the Proxy Holder:……………………………………………………………………………….. Signature:…………………………………….
1. Only Member/Proxy Holder can attend the Meeting
2. Member/Proxy Holder should bring his/her copy of Annual Report for reference at the meeting

SOUTHERN ISPAT & ENERGY LTD
[CIN NO: L45309KL1995PLC009171]
Registered Office: Door No. 14/448(2), KSN Illam,
Ground Floor, Near SBI, Kunnathurmedu (PO), Palakkad-678013
Tel No: +91-491-2531698, Fax: +91-491-2520035
E-mail: sielpkd@gmail.com, Website: www.southernispat.com
pP

PROXY FORM

Name of the Member(s)……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………
Registered Address…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..
Folio No……………………………………………………………………… DP ID No……………………………………………………………………………
I/We being the members of…………………………………………..Share of Southern Ispat & Energy Ltd, hereby appoint
Name…………………………………………………………………………… Email ID: ………………………………………………………………………….
Address:……………………………………………………………………… Signature: …………………………………………………………………………
Of falling which
Name……………………………………………………………………….. Email ID: …………………………………………………………………………….
Address……………………………………………………………………… Signature: …………………………………………………………………………
Of falling which
Name……………………………………………………………….. Email ID:…………………………………………………………………………………………
Address:…………………………………………………………… Signature: ………………………………………………………………………………………
As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/our behalf at the Twentieth Annual General Meeting OF THE
Company to be held on Wednesday, 30th September 2015 at 11:30 AM at Door No. 14/448(2), KSN Illam, Ground
Floor, Near SBI, Kunnathurmedu (PO), Palakkad-678013 (Kerala)
1. To consider and adopt the audited financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended March
31, 2015, the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.
2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Dinesh Kesri who retires by rotation and is eligible for re-election.
3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Madhav Rao who retires by rotation and is eligible for re-election.
4. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. T.N. Sivakumar who retires by rotation and is eligible for re-election.
5. To appoint the Statutory Auditors and authorize Board to fix their remuneration.
Affix a 1
Rs.
Signed this……………………….day of……………………………………………2015
Revenue
Signature of Shareholder (s)…………………………………………… Signature of Proxy holder(s)………………………………………
Stamp
Notes: This Form of Proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the office of the
Company at Door No. 14/448(2), KSN Illam, Ground Floor, Near SBI, Kunnathurmedu (PO), Palakkad-678013
(Kerala), not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

BOOK POST

PRINTED BOOK

TO,

If undelivered, please return to:
SOUTHEN ISPAT & EENRGY LIMITED
DOOR NO. 14/448(2), KSN ILLAM,
GROUND FLOOR, NEAR SBI,
KUNNATHURMEDU (PO),
PALAKKAD-678013
Email: sielpkd@gmail.com

